CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, March 18, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, March 15, 2021

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, March 18, 2021
Closed Session — 5:30 P.M.
Regular Meeting — 6:00 P.M.

Video Conference for Regular Session
Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 932 4653 5277
Passcode: 697009

To access the meeting by phone dial any of the following numbers:
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY
To protect our constituents, District officials requests all members of the public to follow
guidance provided by both the California Public Health Department and Butte County Public
Health restricting group events and gatherings and maintaining physical distancing. In
accordance with this and Governor Gavin Newsom'’s Executive Order N-25-20, the Regular
Board Meeting will be held via Zoom. In-person participation by the public will not be available.
Remote public participation is available in the following ways: 1) Video Conference Zoom
Meeting, Meeting ID: 932 4653 5277, Passcode: 697009 2) Email public comments to
Imarciales@chicorec.com by 5:00 pm, Thursday, March 18, 2021. Comments not specific to
an agenda item will be read out loud during the public comment section of the Agenda, subject
to the customary 3-minute time limitation. If your comment is about a specific agenda item,
please note the item in the subject line of your email, and your comment will be read during
that specific agenda item. If you have any issues submitting a public comment via email, please
contact the District office at 530-895-4711 by the 5:00 p.m. deadline on March 18, 2021 and
leave a message; your comment will be read out load at the meeting.

Page 1 of 5



1.0

2.0
2.1

3.0

CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, March 18, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, March 15, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Labor Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021, Local
39, Management, and Non-Represented Staff

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District. If the Board is unable to conclude its discussion of Closed Session
items by 6:00 p.m., it will return to Closed Session at the end of this evening’s meeting.

Page 2 of 5



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, March 18, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, March 15, 2021
BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF:
Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Thomas Nickell Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Michael Worley Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Dave Donnan

GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.

Agendas:
Agendas are available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings.

Agenda Items:
Agenda items are available for public inspection. Staff reports and supporting documentation are

available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting.

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations:

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

c. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking.

Page 3 of 5



1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0
4.1

5.1

9.2

9.3

5.4

6.1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, March 18, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, March 15, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
Troy Steffy will provide a presentation to the Board regarding the request for additional
pickleball courts at Community Park — Information Only

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of February 18, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of March 2, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

Page 4 of 5



7.0
7.1

8.1

8.2

8.4

9.2

10.0

11.0

11.1

12.0

13.0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Public Bocce Ball Courts (Staff Report 21-8) - Action Requested — that the Board of
Directors review the proposals received and direct staff how to proceed.

NEW BUSINESS

Honoring Laura Urseny for her Valuable Services to the Community (Staff Report 21-9)

- Action Requested — that the Board of Directors authorize the dedication of a rose at
the Creekside Rose Garden for Laura Urseny and adopt Resolution 21-4 of the Board of
Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Honoring Laura Urseny for Her
Valuable Services to the Community.

Honoring Gwen Quail for her Volunteer Services at the Creekside Rose Garden (Staff
Report 21-10) - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors authorize the dedication
of a bench in honor of Gwen Quail at the Creekside Rose Garden and adopt Resolution
21-5 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Honoring
Gwen Quail for her Volunteer Services at the Creekside Rose Garden

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Other Reports

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
General Manager’s Update

STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 5 of 5



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
February 18, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Nickell and Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference.

2.0 CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
Kevin Bultema with the Chico Unified School District addressed the Board and read
correspondence sent to CARD thanking the District for the utilization of Lakeside Pavilion
for COVID-19 vaccination clinics for CUSD staff.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors Donnan/Nickell) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

Page 1 of 3



7.0
Fi!

8.1

8.2

8.3

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
District Update

Park and Recreation Director Bougie reviewed his staff report with the Board and
provided an update on Centennial Park, Bocce Ball, Pickleball, School Time/Afterschool
Care, and Recreation Programs.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution Establishing a Fund to Hold Community Park Impact Fees Transferred to the
District by the City of Chico

M/S/C/ (Directors Nickell/McGinnis) that the Board of Directors adopts Resolution
21-2 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District for the
Establishment of a Fund to hold the Community Park Impact Fees transferred to the
District by the City of Chico.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Prop 68 Grant Funding

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors approves the
conceptual plan for the Chapman Park renovation project and adopts Resolution 21-3
Approving the Application for Statewide Park Development and Community
Revitalization Program Grant Funds.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

LAFCO Nominations for Regular “"Non-Enterprise” Member and Alternate
Enterprise/Non-Enterprise" Member

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Nickell) that the Board of Directors nominates Director
Donnan to serve on the commission as a Regular Non-Enterprise Member.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, Nickell, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

Page 2 of 3



9.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS’' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
9.1  Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

9.2  Other Reports
There were no comments.

10.0 DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
There were no comments.

11.0 GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

12.0 STAFF COMMENTS
There were no comments.

13.0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 6:26 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason Bougie
Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
(Draft)
MINUTES
March 2, 2021

Board Members Present: Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Tom Lando, Chair

Staff Members Present: Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present:  Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Nickell and Director Donnan appeared via Zoom Conference.

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

3.0 AB1234 Board Ethics Training and AB1825 Prevention Training
Legal Counsel Jeff Carter made a presentation to the Board with regard to AB1234
(Board Ethics Training) and AB1825 (Prevention Training).  Throughout the
presentation, Legal Counsel Jeff Carter answered questions asked by staff and the
Board, and at the conclusion of the presentation, the meeting was adjourned.

4.0 ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Special Meeting was adjourned to the Regular
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District on
March 18, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason Bougie
Secretary to the Board

Page 1 of |



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
February 2021
67% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

We are at 36% of Budgeted Revenues and 24% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $429,333.91 less than this time
last year. We have invoiced the School District for
$331,077.90. This will show up in March 2021 Revenue.

We are at 52% of Budgeted Revenues and 50% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December/January and
March. Our Net Income is currently $60,771.81 less than this
time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

REVENUE | $2,800,642.00 [ $ 998,084.51 [ $1,712,787.00

REVENUE |$ 309,205.00 [$ 159,471.49 [ $ 247,299.50

EXPENSES | $1,616,975.00 [ $ 391,582.12 [ $ 676,950.70

EXPENSES|$ 192,283.00 | $ 9529802 [ $ 122,354.22

AFTERSCHOOL

$3,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$1,000,000.00 II . I II l
a f =1 Hisl

Revenue Expense Net Income

W Budget ®Budget% mCurrent @ Prior

AQUATICS

We are at 74% of Budgeted Revenues and 54% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $11,299.82 more than
this time last year.

CAMPS

$350,000.00
$300,000.00
$250,000.00
$200,000.00
$150,000.00
$100,000.00

$50,000.00

S_

® Budget

M Budget %

# Current

Revenue Expense Net Income

CLASSES

We are at 22% of Budgeted Revenues and 20% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $42,236.19 less than this

time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

REVENUE |$ 150,487.00 [$ 11137161 |$ 108,388.19

REVENUE [$ 98625.00 [$ 2198926 [$ 139,691.05

q
EXPENSES| $ 140,290.00 | $ 76,360.70 [ $ 84,677.10

EXPENSES|$ 60,375.00 |$ 12,250.75|$ 87,716.35

AQUATICS
$200,000.00
$150,000.00 B Budget
$100,000.00 W Budget %
$50,000.00 = Current
I ' H Prior
$-

Revenue Expense Net Income

CLASSES
$150,000.00
$100,000.00 Mbnget
M Budget %
$50,000.00 # Current
. ll M Prior
4. e B %
Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 1 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
February 2021
67% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at -8% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $78,230.53 less than this time
last year.

We are at 30% of Budgeted Revenues and 22% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $50,577.51 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD

REVENUE [$ 215719.00 [$ (17,963.79)| $ 14267925

REVENUE [$ 235000.00 [$ 70,307.65[$ 171,387.99

EXPENSES| $ 133,294.00 | $ 196911 $ 82,609.42 EXPENSES|$ 165,250.00 |$ 35864.71 [$ 86,367.54
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS
$250,000.00 $250,000.00
$200,000.00 $200,000.00
® Budget M Budget
$150,000.00 $150,000.00
W Budget % M Budget %
$100,000.00 $100,000.00
558, B, ® Current # Current
' . . l ™ Prior 350,000.00 .%J ® Prior
$- [} A S-

Revenue Expense Net Intome

$(50,000.00)

SENIORS

Revenue

Expense Net Income

We are at 46% of Budgeted Revenues and 34% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net income is $22,703.54 less than this time
last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $635.03 less than this time last
year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 3850000 ($ 17,677.00[$ 72,877.06 REVENUE | $ 7,350.00 | $ - $ 5,688.40
EXPENSES|$ 3215000 [$ 10,77090 [ $ 43,267.42 EXPENSES | $ 8,850.00 | $ - $ 5,053.37
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$80,000.00 $10,000.00
$8,000.00
$60,000.00 ® Budget $6,000.00 ® Budget
9 $4,000.00
M Budget % ’ W Budget %
$40,000.00 uage 37600.00 I I udge
= Current 5 - ® Current
$20,000.00 : I e
W Prior $(2,000.00) ® Prior
$- - B $(4,000.00)
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
February 2021
67% of the Year

We are at 70% of Budgeted Revenues and 64% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $11,020.51 less than this time

We are at 18% of Budgeted Revenues and 2% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $138,843.83 less than this time

last year. last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $ 174,960.00 | $ 12229518 [ $ 159,807.21 REVENUE |$ 222250.00 [$ 39,81066 | $ 208,540.15
EXPENSES|$ 111,163.00|$ 7079286 [$ 97,284.38 EXPENSES| $ 35,250.00 | $ 659.90 | $ 30,545.56
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$200,000.00 $250,000.00
$150,000.00 ® Budget #200.000.00 ® Budget
$150,000.00
$100,000.00 ® Budget % B Budget %
. $100,000.00
$50,000.00 ® Current ; ® Current
R . 50,000.00 ;
W Prior ! M Prior
$- S B om
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 3 of 3




€io|

(€5°0€2°82) %bb £8'690°09 582187 00°080°.S1) 0.°585°001 %22 (02°091°81) : 00'52v°28 S1¥0dS 17nav 1v1ol
SLvyv'op %bS (SL'vpv'ov) (00'zvv'L) (00°022'8) (00°5L1'62) %0 g = (00'sL1'62) SIOVM STVIDI4H0
§z'690'1Z %09 (52'590°'12) (28°296) (00°088'%€) (00°62€"28) %0 - - (0oo'62e'28) SIOVM INIL-LYVd
. %0 = R (00°008'p) = %0 - E - S3OINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - s - - %0 - % - ONIHLO1D
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - NOILYLYOdSNYY L NVHOO¥d
1G°206'pL %0.L (ev'660'S1) (¥2°89) (00°022'12) (60°€59°91) %l (L6'961) - (00°0s8'91L) S3IMddNS WVYYDO0¥d
(10°€¥9'09L) | %05 SZ'6.9'ChL or'18zZ's 00°002Z'¥82 6.'289'c€Z %8- (62€96'21) - 00'6L2'51Z 3NOONI

S1¥0dS 11nav

(61°9¢2°2Y) %66 0L'v.16°1S YT LTl 00°0S€°2ZS 61°1158C %S2 15°8€L6 88'59Y°L 00°052°8E S3ISSVID TV1OL
00'L+9'eZ %19 (Se'pLLGE) (g8°'66€'G) (00°005°25) (59'150°22) %0€ (Seesv'LL) (06'852°2) (00°5zs'8g) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
0€'50v'vZ %0L (0g°50%'¥2) (52'620°2) (00°000'cE) - %0 - - = SIOVM JNIL-18Vd
16'65¥'S2 %86 (Le'686'62) (Sz°¢60'P) (00°005°92) (09'L¥E'61L) %E (ov'ees) - (00's28'61) S3JIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 5 - c - %0 = = = ONIHLO1D
6€'€96'L %EY (6€°202°2) (0g°9¢) (00°051°s) (00'1eL'L) %Zl (00°¥v2) (L¥°89) (00626°L) S3INddNS WVYYD0¥d
- %0 - = - - %0 = = - ONISILY3AQY
(62102'2LL)  |%L8 S0'169'6EL 68'200'v2 00°005'LZL ¥2'5€9'9/ %ZZ 9268612 CTA YR 00'629'86 JNOONI

S3SSV10

28'662°L1 %2yl 60'LLL ST SL°€25°C 00°059°9L (L6°€L8"V2) %EVE 16°0L0°SE 00890y 00°261°0L SOILVNOV V.10L
Gl'eeg'g %09 (L1°21628) (5z'92) (00"005°8€L) (86'515°29) %65 (zo'v¥L'92) - (00°099'821) SIOVM INIL-1HVd
- %0 - - (00°000'9) (00°082'9) %0 2 = (00°082°9) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
2 %0 - = - E %0 - - - S3OINY3S LOVHINOD
- %0 - = - 5 %0 - - - ONIH1010
szesy'L %2 (€6°669°L) 2 (00-00z'2) (ze'ee9'p) %P (89°912) 2 (00'058'%) S3MNddNS NVYD0¥d
Zr'€86'z %¥9 61°88¢'801 000552 00°05€'891 BE'GLL'6E %L LOLIE LLL 00°890'% 00°28%'05 1L JINODNI

SOILVNOV

(62°062°09) %E8 9.°€9%'pzl (80°2502) 00°220°0S1 £5°87.°2S %8S LY'SLLY9 00'S.v 00226911 SdINVD V101
00'2€9'/ %.T (00°088°8) = (00°000°¢€) (00'zs6'9L) %/, (o0'8v2’L) - (00°002'81) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
(Lo'gL8's) %LY (20'528'09) (00°5€8) (00'802'8Z1) (£6'629'8€) %E9 (£0'€69'9) = (00'ee'c0L) SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
91'6/0'/L %L (L' Shp'sy) (00°098) (00°005'8S) (52'629'92) %05 (sz°0/£'92) = (00°000'€S) S3JINYIS LOVHINOD
SZ'L¥0°Z %9€EL (S2'1¥02) & (00°005°1) (00'00g'€) %0 - & (0o0'00g'e) NOILYLYOdSNVYY L AVYOO¥d
ze199' %€ (90'8v9°2) (80°299) (00°052'02) (9z'ezp'LL) %Lz (r2'986'2) 2 (000L¥'pL) S3MddNS NVYO0¥d
(L0'zeg'z8) %E 05'€S€°L¥T - 00°0£5'26€ LG'eeL 6Pl %25 81’ LLY'6SL 00'S¥ 00°50Z'60€ JNOODNI

SdINVD

(1e'cec'ezy)  |%90L 0£°9€8°5¢0°L 1L£°20€'5ey 0€£°099°9.6 L9¥9L°LLS %LS 6£°205°909 vLOLL'YLL 00°299°€8L°L TJOOHOS¥I1HV V1oL
85'220'652 %65 (zz'e58°'L¥9) (¥5°019'85) (02'998'¢60°L) [(9c'€SL'EEL L) %5z (¥9°0£8'98¢€) (zz'020'v2) (00'¥86'615"L) SIOVM JNIL-13Vd
00625 %92 (00°s25) & (00°000°2) (00°000°2) %0 - 2 (00°000°2) S3DINY3S LOVHINOD
00'128'62 %LS (87°225'%E) (Lt L6Y'E) (00°8¥2'89) (es'6€2'06) %S (8Y'1LS2'Y) (ov22) (00°166'v6) S3NddNS WVHDO0Hd
- %0 = - > - %0 . - - JNODNI
(6¥'202'vL2)  |%08 00°282°2LL'L ze601 /87 00'G22'0%L'Z 6Y°265°208'L  %9E 15'¥80'866 78'891'8%2 00'279'008°Z 3INOONI

JOOHOSYI1IV
Jeaj Aq 196png jo ¢, aLA 020z Auenigag 1obpng 18bpng 196png j0 9, aLA 120z Aenigag 196png NOILdI¥OS3a

aduaiayig 0202-6102 0202-61L02 0202-6102 Buurewsy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JB3A 83U} JO %.L9 pue g Yuop

1202 AdVNAE3d

1202-0202 AMVININNS NVIO0¥d

1O141S1a ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥O3Y VIHV 0JIHD



€lozg

(1L5°020°LL) %EP £8'225°29 (5€°20Z°1) 00°08Z°svL 89'v6Z°ZL %18 2£°205°1S vL02Z°L 00°262°9 ¥3LNID JUNLVYN TV1OL
2 %0 - - - = %0 g - 2 INSNI ALITIEYIT 8 ALYIJOYd
= %0 - : - - %0 - - - LINTY
: %0 - = - = %0 = - E JOVITIN
$9'Z¥e 9l %65 (99'119'81) (0z'zbs'e) (00°005°1L€) (88°0€0°01) %61 (zo'69¢'2) - (00°00%'21) S3INddNS WVYDO0¥d
05°GL9'L %Ly (50'569°2) (08°269) (00°00s°9) GG'620°L %0 (55'620°1) (vz'sLL) - S3OINYIS LOVHINOD
. %0 - - - - %0 - = . IUVYMLI0S/ININDINDT
= %0 - = g - %0 - - - ONIAJOD
- %0 - - S - %0 - - = ONISILYIAAY
: %0 - & - = %0 - - e ONINIVYL 44V1S
- %0 - 2 - 2 %0 z - z ONIHLO1D
- %0 - - - - %0 - z - JONVINSNI OM
or'Z8L'T %0 (ovz812) - - - %0 - 5 - IvoIa3aIn
ov'vee'z %0 (ovvze'2) B C . %0 = g = ININIHILTY
- %0 - - - - %0 - - o volId
zs9Cl'y %SP (18°0L¥'12) (c1'06g2) (00°'02g251) (LL'8LY'LE) %89 (62°v¥E'29) (coeLs'y) (00°€92'86) SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
c: %0 - = - - %0 - - = SIOVM INIL-TINS
Z8'v65'C %0 - - 00°000°}L 81°S0v'L %92 Z8'165' - 00°000'0L LNIWMOAN3
- %0 - 8 = - %0 = - = ONIANNS LNVYD
(sov8s'2) %02€ 69'600'9L L' L0S 00°000'S (vo'szy's) %EPS ¥9'52h'e 00°'6t5°L 00°000°L (SNOILYNOQ) ONISIVHANNL
(05'619) %8S 0S'v¥0'Z 0528 00°00S ‘€ (00'sz¥'L) %0 00°52Y'L 5 - SIVINIY ALMIOVS
(0e€06°LE) %bi 20'eSL Lyl 08'€e8'y 00°001'2Z€ 8Z0LL'YS %29 ZL'6¥8'601 00¥7L9'y 00°096'c9l JINOONI
¥31IN3D FANLVN
(£0°5€) %2- £0°GE E (00°05¥°L) (00°005°1) %0 G - (00°00S°L) S1N3AZ TVIO3dS TVLIOL
0565 %EL (05°65) = (00°05%) = %0 - = = SIOVM JNIL-1¥Vd
LE'618'Z %88 (le's18'2) - (00'002°c) (00°000°c) %0 - = (00°000°c) S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
. %0 = - = - %0 - 2 - JIOVITIN
95'8/1'2 %€ (95°821°2) - (0000L°2) (00'058°s) %0 . 2 (00058°s) S3IddNS WYYDO0¥d
(ov'880°G) %S5 0%'880°S . 00°00€'6 00°0SE‘Z %0 - - 0005€'Z JINOONI
SIN3AT TVIO3dS
(¥5°€02°22) %EEL 19'609°62 98°Z¢L'e 00°002°22 (01°955) %601 0L°906°9 08°888 00°05€°9 SINVYDO0¥d ¥OINIS TVLOL
TTL19'9 %18 (z1'88€°71) (00°128%2) (00°005712) (01'622°¢) %L (08°022°01) (0Z°155°1) (00°005%1) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
¥9'¥0L'6 %Y (#9%016) (05°028) (00°002°12) (0o0'00z°1) %0 = = (00'002°1) SIOVM INIL-LYVd
¥0'L€6'pL %65 (+0'1L86'%L) (00's2€°L) (00°005'52) (00'00sc1) %0 = = (00'00s'c1) S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
E %0 # - - . %0 = - = NOILYLHOdSNYY L NVYOO¥d
z9ev8’l %9€ (z9ep8'l) (zs1vl) (00001°5) (00°056'2) %0 = - (00°056°2) S3INddNS WVYYDO0¥d
(90°002'sS) %9/ 90°228'2/ 88°0vE'8 00°000°96 00'€28'02 %9 00°2/9°ZL 00°0vP'2 00°005 '8 3INOONI
SIWV¥50¥d JOINIS
(15°225°05) %56 Sv'020°S8 v6°0£2°91L 00°056°68 90°20£°5E %6 v6'Zrh've L2 18L°S 00°0S.°69 S13¥0dS HLNOA TVLOL
- %0 - - : - %0 - E - SIOVM STVIDI440
€0'968'2E %E9 (05°222'99) (28°828'Y) (00°000°s01) (es'8L€'26) %92 (L¥'1e€'e8) (0s72e9'L) (00'059'0€1L) SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
: %0 - ~ : = %0 - - - S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - = - - %0 - - = ONIHLO1D
= %0 - 5 (00°00%) & %0 2 = = NOILVLYOdSNVYY L NVHO0Yd
08'909'/1 %69 (v0°0¥1L'02) (89'899°1) (00051 62) (92'990°2¢) %L (vz'ees'e) = (00°009'v€) S31ddNS NVHD0Hd
(be'080°L0L) %9 66°/8€"L/L 682222 00°00S‘¥2Z GE'269'v9l %0€ S9°20£'0L 12°028'9 00°000'5€Z JNODNI
S1¥0dS HINOA
leaj Ag 196png j0 o, alA 0z0Z Asenigag 196png 196png 396png jo0 7, aLA 120z Aenigag 19bpng NOILdI¥OS3a
duasayig 0Z02-6102 0202-6102 0202-6L02 Buluieway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

Je3\ 3U} J0 %9 pue g yjuon

1202 A¥vNyg3d

1202-0202 AYVININNS NVYDO0¥d

1D141S1d M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIN VINV OJIHD



glog

- - = - . 000 =
(z2°262°699)  [%LoL 61'SE0°0EL L 09'v6v° Ly 0£°260°2ZL°L €201 2.9 %0% L1°2€2°08Y 85°688°L¥lL 00°8SE°ZEL°L AYVINNNS NVHO0¥d TV10L
08'€LLZSL %E9 (£2°202°1.25) (29°2€0°1€) (00°000°2Z8) (20°L2¥°052) %09 (£6°820°69¢) (Ly'8SL°¢Y) (00°005°619) NINGV 2 "OSIN - NOILVI¥O3Y TVLOL
95'L¥2'9 %S9 (05°LLEGYE) (£6'€00°12) (00°000°7€5) (90°0€6°0%2) %85 (¥6°690°6€€) (Lo'056°0%) (00°000°085) S3IOVM IWIL TIN4
vl'9g0'oel %S9 (28°269'c9l) (Zg'ogg'0L) (00°000°152) €2199'/2 %0 (€£7199'22) (ogv9z'c) & SIOVM INIL-1¥vd
- %0 = 3 (00°000°01) (00-000°01) 0 = = (00'000'01) EINRSENNelate)"
= %0 2 - - - %0 5 - 2 ONIHLO1D
9/°0L %0 (92701) = - = %0 = = - S31ddNS 301440
1928 %0 (L9ze) - . = %0 - E = IOVITIN
- %0 - - : - %0 . 00622 . S3IONIYIINOD
8€'€99'LL %bs (2£'696'L1) (95°¢6) (00°000°z2) (L0'869'12) %1 (66°10€) - (00°000'22) HOILON T¥93T/SNOILYOITgNd
(S9°098'L) %€ (z9vel) €206¢ (00°000°s) (€£405°S) %.2 (Le'g66°L) ¥8'922 (00°005°2) JNOODNI
NINQV 2 "OSIN - NOILV3go3d
(e8'€¥8°8€L) %05 65'V66°LLL SLLYE6L 00°00€vSE YT '6v8°LbL %LZ 9/°0S1°6E (29°¢z8°L) 00°000°281 IVINIY ALITIOVS TV1OL
zLzis'oz %EY (c0'22112) (00°€96°1) (00°000°6%) (oL°0ve’e2) %€ (06'659) (05°051) (00°000'%2) SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
¥1'889'C %S< (¥1°889'2) = (00'052'01) (00°052's) %0 - 3 (00°052's) S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
07'689'9 %8 (ov's89°9) = (00°000'8) (00°005°s) %0 - 2 (00°005°s) S3IddNS WYH¥DO0¥d
(6v'622'89L)  |%6Y SL°0vS'802 S 0g'Le 00°050°2Z¥ yE'6EY'281L %81 99018'6€ (er'ezo't) 00052'222 3INOONI
IVINIY ALT1I0VA
Jeaj Aq 186png j0 %, [<TWN 020z Aenigay 19bpng 18bpng 19bpng j0 7 alA 120z Areniqag Jabpng NOILdI¥OS3a
adsuasayIg 0202-61L02 0202-6102 020zZ-6102 Bulureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

1e9) 3U}JO %9 PUE g L3uOR

120z A¥VNYE3d

1202-0202 ANVININNS WVNDO0¥d

LOIM1SI1a ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIN VINY 09IHD



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

FEBRUARY 2021




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
FEBRUARY 2021

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD
REVENUE SUMMARY BY MONTH
REVENUE SUMMARY YTD
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY BY MONTH
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY YTD
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY BY MONTH
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY YTD

CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

OAK WAY PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PETERSON PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

BARONI PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

NOTE: This completes 8 months of the fiscal year and represents 67% of the year.

W Ooo~NO”W

10
1"
12
13

14
156
16

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 6,142,180.98 5,934,582.07 207,598.91 3%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY ~ (COMMUNITY BAND) 1,188.84 822.36 366.48 45%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
* CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 2,881,846.85 813,259.45 2,068,587.40 254%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE (122,156.17) 196,725.74 (318,881.91) -162%
SUBTOTAL 8,904,361.46 6,946,690.58 1,957,670.88 28%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 528,138.11 964,702.58 (436,564.47) -45%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS 13,5625.00 13,525.00 - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES 541,663.11 978,227.58 (436,564.47) -45%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 159,914.56 107,862.08 52,052.48 48%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,605,939.13 8,032,780.24 1,573,158.89 20%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) 183,613.39 (183,613.39) -100%
PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 - 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,373,368.01 291,695.74 1%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,033,827.06 998,744.62 35,082.44 4%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 388,660.40 388,660.40 - 0%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 45,713.36 79,562.58 (33,849.22) -43%
SUBTOTAL 40,142,716.96 39,849,788.00 292,928.96 1%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,584.88) (14,012,977.08) (858,607.80) 6%
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132.08 25,836,810.92 (565,678.84) -2%
TOTAL ASSETS 34,877,071.21 34,053,204.55 823,866.66 2%
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908.00 951,958.00 245,950.00 26%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 46,260.04 53,479.79 (7,219.75) -13%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL - - - 0%
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 11,285.43 11,022.54 262.89 2%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 3,381.52 2,578.40 803.12 31%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 10,679.75 13,299.21 (2,619.46) -20%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 10,539.70 13,299.04 (2,759.34) -21%
PAYROLL SDI 1,675.42 1,742.68 (67.26) -4%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 372.52 249.26 123.26 49%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 93.61 93.61 - 0%
UNION DUES - PARKS 788.24 - 788.24 0%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - - - 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 4,772.00 10,852.00 (6,080.00) -56%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,530.84) - 0%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) - (100,000.00) 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES (57,942.65) 51,605.90 (109,548.55) -212%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (44,702.05) (155,268.55) 110,566.50 -71%
DEFERRED REVENUE 330,506.41 1,081,502.88 (750,996.47) -69%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,901.70 5,429.70 (528.00) -10%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 31,600.00 15,850.00 15,750.00 99%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 4,668.11 - 4,668.11 0%
SUBTOTAL 333,022.99 953,562.85 (620,539.86) -65%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,552,092.35 1,058,648.54 1,493,443.81 141%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,053,235.00 283,189.00 14%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315.02 180,726.93 44,588.09 25%
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739.02 2,233,961.93 327,777.09 15%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,113,831.37 3,292,610.47 1,821,220.90 55%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 165,654.00 367,952.00 236%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021

Increase (Decrease)

* General Fund Cash amount includes $3,087,000 in Reserves

* Golden Valley Bank Cash amount includes $2,230,751.97 due to Fund 2470 - Cit

Cash is $651,094.88

FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change

FUND BALANCE

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,900,000.00 1,200,000.00 700,000.00 58%

SUBTOTAL 1,901,500.00 1,201,500.00 700,000.00 58%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 390,500.00 390,500.00 - 0%

SUBTOTAL 1,185,500.00 1,185,500.00 - 0%

SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,146,269.02 2,236,868.51 (90,599.49) -4%

NON-SPENDABLE 25,271,132.08 26,219,719.05 (948,586.97) -4%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 30,504,401.10 30,843,587.56 (339,186.46) -1%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

GENERAL FUND (66,859.26) 840,364.95 (907,224 .21) -108%
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) (66,859.26) 840,364.95 (907,224.21) -108%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 30,437,541.84 31,683,952.51 (1,246,410.67) -4%

FOOTNOTES:

y of Chico Park Impact Fee Fund. Without this amount, Golden Valley Bank



(se6%21€) Sve'oy 905°220T (oc0's25) (682°cLL) (68¢°202) (evL'6¢%) (882°225) (006 v22) SIUNLIANIX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INNIATY TVIOL
yi'egl 602281 ¥2s'9sz £€65°08¢ - - 08¢l 185°2LL 00S°L8Y Q31LVO0TIV ATIVIO3dS TVLOL
- E - - = = - 825'8S1 - INIWLSNraY INTYA LINIVIN HIVS
- - 2 - - = - - - NOILYI03443a
sLe'ecl 60Z°28L ¥25‘9s2 6.1°6L¢ - 2 08c‘L 600'7E 005°L8¥ SLO3ro¥d VLIdVD L3N
628C = - (XA - = e (Ly'L) 000°005"} INIWISYNGIZY 103r0¥d TVLIdvD
LyL'eEl 602'/81 ¥25'952 €65'08€ - - 08€'L rey'se 005°'186'L SL03r0¥d ¥I¥d3Y / WLIdYD
SIW3LI ILVI0TIV ATTVIOIdS
(882°sL1) v55°L22 0€0'veE (Lev'vel) (682°cLL) (68¢°202) (e9¢'8ee) (Loz'sov) 009952 "dX3 "03dS IH04389 INNIAIY 13N
080VES 192°50¥ 891°26¢€ 6.8°18% 2127109 1E07LY ¥55°09% 8V6°9LL 8250988 STUNLIANIIXI ONILVEIHO 1V1OL
- E = - E = - E 000°L SLWAd 3S¥31 / 318VAYd SILON
- - = - - = - z 000'62 S3IONIINIINOD
- - 2 = - = = 862'6 000'G} S3IONIV Y3HLO OL "E¥INOD
= - = - - 5 = - Lv'v8 1N0 Y3ISNVYL ONILYYIdO
1S'2LL 118°0ZL £86'cy €6E°0LL 2£9'8Z1 06526 16L'€0L 6£9'092 zeLee S3ddNS ANV SIDINYIS
629'L9¢ 0St'v82 ggl'ele 9zs'LLE ¥8G'2Ly Lp'oLe £9€'/6€ SLO'Ly 676'€25'9 SLI4INIg NV SV VS
STUNLIANIAXT ONILYYIJO
262°09¢ 2282¢9 861L°169C Lyv'L82 826°L2¥ 219902 16LczL JTINTTS 82L°LLL6 3INNIAIY TV1OL
Lzl'ey €2'0GS 0€€°1G9'L - orl'elz = - E 005'96€€ ALNNOD / JNOONI X¥L
- yeT'LL 2 - 060'61 - = - 000'0% JINOONI INIWLSIANI
2€9°0L - ¥22'162 = 8708 - = - 000'05€‘L HONOYHLSSVd Vay
€L6'ce zov'el 60G'LL 628'0v 6€0'v0L ore's 08G'L LLv'98 0r9'8le JNOINI ¥3HL0
9z0'2L2 ¥v6°LS oLv'192 zL9'9vz zl9'e8 10€°102 LL9'oztL 9/2's2T 886'L10'Y JNOONI WYY90Yd QISVE 334
3NN3AIY
120Z A¥YN¥g3d 1202 A¥VYNNYT 0202 ¥38N303a 0202 ¥3gW3IAON 020Z ¥390100 0202 ¥3gW3L1d3S 0zoz 1snonv o0zoz ATnr 139ang
Lzoz-0z02

¥VIA JHL 4O %.L9 SINISIUdIY
1202 AMvnyg3d

06¥¢ ANN4 - ANN4 TYH3INID
AYVINANS 3AILND3IX3

1ORMLSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLVINOIY VIV ODIHD



(z88Z16) G920V (8gzZ‘112) 625°168°8 (658°99) (006v22) SIUNLIANIIX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INNIATY TVLIOL

sYLZLL %6°LL 9v8'sLZ 000°50Z°L S6£°8.1°C %6'SET 9.6°GEL°L 005°L87 a3Lvo0TIV ATIVIO3dS TVLOL
erLZLL %00 Gge'og = = %00 8Z5'8€1 - INIWLSNray INvA LIvEVIN d1v4
- %00 - . - %00 - - NOILYI93¥d3a
Syo‘cle %L'GL L9v'68L 000°502°L . %2 L0Z 8" 266 00S‘18¥ S123ro¥yd TvLidvD 13N
628°C %0°0 E - LLL L6V L %20 628°C 000°00S'L INIWISYNGINIFY 1D3r0¥d TV LIdY)
918018 %L°GlL 191681 000°G0Z'L ¥ZZ'186 %SG°0S 9/Z'000'L 005°186°L S193r0¥d YI¥d3Y / TVLIdYD

SALI AILVYO0TIV ATIVIDIdS

906°CL %6°€LT LL2'950°L 2926 - %9°9L¥ 9L1°690°L 009°952 "dX3 "03dS I¥0439 INNIAIY L3N

(zzg'Ls171) %L'8G 996°8Z1°G 188°8¢.°8 L£6708°Y %8 L L26°C 825°098°8 STUNLIANIAX3 ONILVHEIHO IVLIOL
= %00 - 18918 000°L %00 = 000°} SLINAd 3S¥31 / 319VAVd SILON
. %00 - 000'sZ 000'GZ %00 - 000'sg SIIONIONILNOD
(zeL'e) %Z9LL OS2l 000Gl 20L'S %0°Z9 862'6 000'GL S3IONIIY ¥IHLO OL "SI¥INOD
- - = Lvv'p8 1N0 ¥34SNVYL ONILVYIO
(9z¥'922) %2 85 6L0'VLE'L 8v£'652'2 BLY'ELLL %69 £59'/€0°L zeL'e'e S$3ddNS ANV SIDIAYIS
(v9z'es8) %L, 65 1SY'162°E z68'26¢€'9 9G/'665'E %8 ¥ £61'726'C 6Y6'€25'0 SL14IN3E ANV STI¥VTIVS

STUNLIANIdXT ONILVYILO

(9L6'vvL°L) %029 168179 £¥92€Z°6 £65°980°y %€'SS 09Z°0¥0°s 8ZL°LLL6 INNIAIY Tv10L
€6.°161 %869 1¥9'992°2 000'6¥Z°E 990°'9€6 %bZL vEY' ST 005°96€°E ALNNOJ / INOINI XVL
(zzo'ol) %S85 Gv6°0p 000°0. 9/9'6 %8G ¥Ze'oe 000°0¥ JNOINI INIWLSTANI
LIETY %Z'8S £66'22. 000°052°L 960085 %0°2S ¥06'69. 000'0G€E'L HONOYHLSSVd YOy
(160°G6) %EZL €/1'86€ 886'065 8GG'GL %1°G6 Z80°c0€ ov9'sie JNOINI ¥3HLO
(629'c22'L) %299 Liv'evl'T GGOZLL'Y 961°€HS'C %9°9€ 26.'891°L 886°'L10'Y JNOINI WVYD08d aISYe 334

INNIAIY

¥V3IA A 139an9 % aLA 13oang 196png 139an8 % aLA 13oang
‘4410 0202-610Z 0202-610Z 0202-610Z Bujureway 1202-020Z 1202-020Z 1202-0202Z

HVIA JHL 40 %29 SINISTU4IY
1202 AdvNyg34d

06¥¢ ANN4 - ANNH TVI3INTD
AYVININNS SAILNO3X3

101810 ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLYIHOIY VIV 0DIHD



0z1°e9¢ 228789 861°169'C 958882 826°L2Y Z¥9'902 161221 cee'ole 821721901 3NN3AZY  TVIOL
€SEYS 9.v°195 6l2CTIvT B 8.z°0vC - = - 00598V S3IONIOV HIHLO WO¥H 3INNIATY TVIOL
628'C = - vLvL = = = v 000'005"L SL03r0¥d TVLIdvd - ININISUNSIZY
- - szl'e = - - - - 5 JNOONI XYL TIlaMove
LzL'ey £92'055 0£€'159'L : orL'eLZ o s - 005'96€'E ALNNOD / INOINI XVL
~ veT'LL = “ 080'61 = - 4 000°0% JNOONI LNIWLSIANI
2€9'0L K veZ'LSL = 8r0's - - & 000°0S€‘} HONOYHLSSYd VY
S3IONIDY ¥3IHLO WHO4 INNIATY
€16'¢E Zov'EL 60S°LL 628°0y 6€0'V01 0veE’s 08s'L LLv'98 0v9'8le JOONI¥IHIO V1OL
§zs'L 655'€ 595 2 6EST (¥8) (29 = 000'L SNOILYNOQ
- Z - - z ~ S65'T - 00004 SINIWMOAN3
Gl - B el 006'L Sl Sy viz'L 0007 SNOINVTIIOSIN
g6lL'e - = 86591 2 - & LOv'6T 06€E'LS SYHVd ALID - SINIWISUNEINITY
9/5'ze 9L’z zzes LeL'oL 769'68 €8.'C 66L°c STy 000°0€ S1S00 Q3ISYNGNIFY 8 SILVERY
209'9 20L'2 zelL'y 08€'9 906'6 129'C (6L'%) 187, o0sz'zez JWOONI TYLNIY ALITIOVS
JNOONI ¥3H10
9202LT ¥¥6°LS 0Lv'192 z19'9e T19°c8 10£°102 119°0z1 9/2's22 886°1L10'F SWVNO0¥d 3Sv8 334 TV1OL
1p0°L vy 6Ly 1269 1169 €20 616 66v°2E 0SE'6vT Tviolans
028'9 S00'Y 050y 2902 SY0'L 970 €LEC 906°EE 000's€C S1¥0dS HLNOA
- 7 " (ov) - oy “ 0sz 00S'7L SWY490d 11nQY YOINIS
- - - - - - . E 0s€e'L SIN3A WID3dS
@ e = . - - oL = 00S'L SNOINYTIIOSIN B G3YOSNOLS-00
k44 6 oL (19) (ser) (€9) (yoy) (289'1) (000'51) SdIHSYYIOHOS
SWYY90Yd ¥3HLO
Y9y 285°S S€L'6 2009 €209 6029 08L°cz 6v0°6Y 096°€91 TvioLgns
- - = - E = 2 = 5 ONIONNS LNVYD
719y 285's GeL's 800'9 €/0'9 6029 08L'eZ 6706 096'€91 JNOONI 333 WY¥I0Yd
¥3IN30 INLYN
» = 2 - - s B (v96°21) 6LLs1e
- - E - - 5 - (9627%) S0’y 430008
- = - % - - 8 - - SAINYNOL TIVELI0S
- - 8 = - = - (668'L1) ¥6.'601 TIvaL40S
§ - - o - - = “ LEL'9Z TVEL3Ysve
- # = - 5 . - (692'1) 6v.'LE T¥g39000 8 TI¥EATTION
S1¥0dS 1Inav
€€2°9 198°S €10 €v9°9 26¥°9 S€6°C 192°€ §96°€ 529821 Qviolans
= E = S.. S1. = - - 005 €Y S3ISSY1D HLNOA
orr'z 9lz'z oLL'L ore'z Lov'z z68'L 80Y'Z ozL'z 000'¥2 S3SSY1) 1IAY YOINIS
- = : 7 - - = zL szL'L ANV ALINNWWOD
€6L'€ 159'e €0€'} 829'c ole's €Y0'T 658 €e8'l 000'09 S3ISSYID) TYYINT9
SISSV10
88Y'S - 0017 00L% 0 28702 58881 69675 18Y°0S1 SOILVNDVY
vv9'8ve z8YeY £P0'LYT 068222 88209 £59'99] 00£ZL 1527201 1¥8°€01L'E Qviolans
Sl 8Ll 1118 0L0% G58'S l5e'e 88Z'vE LEL'E0L S0Z'€0€ SdINYD
28'89L'8vT 0S'€0€E'Zh 69'598'2€2 99'6/8'81Z BE'EE6'YS 15'L0E'E9L ¥6'L10'8E (00°08¢) Zy9'008'c T00HISY3 LAY
SINVY90¥d dINVYD 8 TOOHOS ¥3 L4V
IWOONI WWNO0Nd a3sve 334
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 A¥VNNYT 0202 393230 0202 ¥3ISW3AON 0202 ¥380100 020Z ¥Y38N3Ld3S 020z LSNONVY 0zoz AINr 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %29 SINISTHJIY

1202 ANvNyga3d

06¥Z ANNL - ANNL TVY¥3N3D

AYYININNS INNIAIY

LO1¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYIHNOIY VIV ODIHD



Z8ozvt ) %0°L9 121°s81°9 £v9'ceT’e | [ SveviZY %S LY 680°€H0'S 821721901 EQDELEN RIS

£58°c22 %999 €ES'Vh0‘e 000'69S'vy | | 6£8°225°L %€'89 98€'892°¢ 00598y S3IONIOV HIHLO WO¥H INNIATY TVIOL
628'C 0007005} SL03r0¥d TVLIdVI - ININISUNSIZY
L€ %00 ¥SE'6 » - %00 szL'e - JNOONI XYL TII4MOVE
€61'161 %8'69 1¥9'992'Z 000'6vc'e || 990'se6 %b'TL yeEY'8sy'T 005'96€'E ALNNOJ / INOINI XV1
(zz9'0L) %585 S¥6'0 000°0Z 9/9'6 %8'GL yZe'0e 000°0% JINOONI LNINLSIANI
LIETY %Z'8S £65'L2L 000'0SZ'} 960085 %0°LS ¥06'69L 000°0S€"} HONOYHLSSYd Yay

S3IONIDY ¥3IHLO WYOS INNIATY

(29z°z6) %ETL €21°86¢ 886°05S 919°061 %156 280°€0€ 0v9'8LE JNODNI¥IHIO TVIOL
(6z1'6) %2 98T LLLLL 000'9 = %Z 708 Zr0's 000'} SNOILYNOG
G652 %00 = 000°LL SoP'L %6'SZ S65'T 0000} SININMOANT
9.8's %E 05 ¥€0'S 0000} - %8'ZLT oL6'0L 000'% SNOINYTTIOSIN
€08'2y %S 7L 612'6 8EV'E9 91T %L'56 616y 06€'LS SYHYd ALID - SININISYNSWIZY
L¥6'vE %2 Oy y9L'9GL 000'sE : %0°LE9 901161 000°0€ S1S00 GISYNSWIZY B SILVE3Y
(6v€'691) %G 6 §85'0LZ 0S5'szy vL0'L8L %98l 9€Z'Ly ose'zze JNOONI TYLNIY ALITIOV4

JINOONI ¥3HL10

(629%221) %L'99 VLT SS9ZTLLY 161955 %9°9¢ 26.°89%°L 886°1L10Y SWY¥D0¥d 3SvE 334 1VIOL

(e62zy1) %b'LL §58°512 008°6.2 28.°¢61 %S°LZ 29589 0se‘sve QvioLlans
(080"101) %€ 9L 88E'L/L 00S'vez 269791 %6 '6C 80€°0Z 000°5€Z SL1Y0dS HLNOA
(¥99°g€) %E 9L 716'8E 000°'LS 0sZ'yL %L L 0sz 00571 SWY4D0¥d LTNQY YOINIS
(889'c) %219 889'S 00€'6 0s€'2 %00 - 0s€'L SINIAT WID3dS
(625'8) %695 6ES'8 000°GL 06%'L %10 oL 00S'2 SNOINYTI3OSII '8 GIMOSNOJS-00
699'9 %y €Y (r29'8) (000'02) 8 %Y €L (s00°2) (000°G1) SdIHSYYI0HIS

SWY¥90¥d ¥3HLO

(e06°LE) %82 €571yl 005°0€9 0LLPS %0°L9 058°601 096°€91 QvioLans
B %00 E 009'8LE Z %00 = » NIGNNS INV¥D
(€06°1€) %¥ St €5L 1YL 006'LLE OLL'yS %0°L9 058'601 096'c9L JINOONI 334 WYY90¥d

Y¥31N30 WNLYN

(evo'osl) %2 08 6.92h1 002°¥82 €89°C€C %E"8" (v96°21) 6LL'S1Z

(¥86'z€) %0'Ly 681'8C 00009 17825 %0704~ (962%) S¥0'8Y ¥3000S
= %00 - # = %00 - - SAINYNOL TVEL40S
(z92'68) %S'0S €98'2/ 002'¥S1 £69'Lel %801~ (668'LL) v6.'60L TIveL40S
(82€'9lL) %b ¥S 8ze'olL 00008 LEL'9Z %00 s LEL'9z TIVEL3NSYE
(895'12) %L 05 662°02 000°0% 8L0'ce %0t~ (692'1) 6YL'LE TV839000 8 TIVEATTION

SL1Y0dS L1nav

(zezveL) %0°8L 80LELL 008222 9£9°6Y %9°0€ 91¥'6E §29'8Z1 QvioLgns
(e6€'89) %069 €76'69 00€°L0} 0S6'LY %9'€ 055} 005°€¥ S3SSY1D HLNOA
(9es'oL) %G'GL €96'€E 000G €/6'9 %9°CL 12v'LL 00072 S3SSY1 LINAY YOINS
(s %G €04 €55°L 005’} €LLL %L} zL szL'L ANYE ALINNININGD
(1z8'Ly) %0°L6 672'89 000'6L €/5'6E %07E lev'oz 00009 S3ISSY10 WYINTD

S3ISSV10

£86°C %9 88€°801 0s€'891 SLL'6E %0°vL TLELLL 28v°0S1 SOILVNOV

(1e5Z08) %9'LL 180°096°1 §00°225°C 162°9v6°L %E€'LE 955°251°1 1¥8°€01°S Tviolans
(828'28) %079 00€'2vT 0£2'98€ vEL'EYL %925 L7651 S0Z'€0€ SdINYD
(z0L'v12) %008 18L'2LL'L S/2'0pL'e || Ls5'z08'L %9'GE §80'866 zv9'008'C T00HISYI LIV

SINVY904d VD 8 TOOHOS ¥3L4Y

JWOONI VOO0 a3sve 334

YVIA A8 139an8 % aLa 139ang 1ebpng 139an8 % ata 139ang
44ia 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bulureway Lz0z-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %29 SINISTHJIY

1202 AYVNy83d

062 ANNL - ANNL TVH3INID

AYVYIWINNS INNIATY

1OI¥LSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLYINOIY VIV ODIHD



ol

61'629°19¢ 61°0S¥v8z L9'¥8L°ELE €L°625°1L.€ 0v'¥85°ZLY 62'L¥¥9LE €8'29€°2S€  SLO'LbY 6v6°€25 9 S1I43N39 ANV SIRVIVS Tv.iOL
€9°€LL'GL Ly'e0LeY ZL'156°29 09'868°0E1 z9'L62°LL 8251509 8198929 608191 10Z2°955°L Qviolgns
(¥8vEVLL) (r8ver'LL) (R (y8vEr'LL) (P8vEY'LL) (R (r8vev'ZL)  (Sev'ZL) (662°891) SANN4 ¥3HLO OL NOILYIOTTV
- - - - c - - 109°L0L 000°ZLL JONVINSNI dNOD SYINYOM
- - - 9.812'cs . 3 - - 000'00¢ JONVINSNI INIWAOTWINN
= = . s - - 2 - - Y4900
v1evL've L0'796'€C 95289'82 1£'698'¥Z 8196522 €9Z6l'sz £9°099'vZ 118'22 00G'2.€ JONVINSNI HLTV3H
= - 5 - - : - = - 89 8SV9 - INJNIYILIY
8L°L6L LY 299/Z'8l Gz'88z'ce 9gZrr'ee 99'689'ZF 80 ¥¥0'vE €0'8€.'cE 1G¥'ee 000'9€S ININIYILIY
s6zZlz'Le 29168'LL GLGLY'8L 10'€08°2L ZE Y6 LreLg'slL 9ezzl'Le vie'Le 000'¥6€ vOl4
Sli43aN3g
95°G16°682 cLovliive 68'2£2°0S¢ €1'229'0v2 8.°26Z°S6¢ 10'998°552 69'9/9'v6Z  902°S8Z 8v.'196'Y 1violans
0Z'16G°L 07'850°L 09'0€S 00'880°C 0L'G600°E 09'G89°L 00'26¢ ziElL G00°8. SYOLINYLSNI
- - = - 5 - 5 - 000°‘L¥ 3AVIT QILYINNDIY
¥0'¥29'€0L 95'8s1'G. 66'L16'6. 1218212 08'LLG'9¢EL v9'8hy'L8 60'8cv'eCl  8ZL'9EL €v.'655'C STIYYIVS JNIL- LYV
zeorL'08) 9/'6¥2'591 0£'09.2'69L 98'2G/'991 88'G//'G5Z L11€2'2LL 96°968'0LL  90.'L¥L 000'682' S3IYYIVS JWIL-TIN4
SARVIVS
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVI 0202 ¥IGNIO3A 0Z0Z ¥IFWIAON  0Z0Z ¥3IF0LD0 0202 ¥39W31d3S 02Z0Z LSNONY 020z ANr 139ang
1202-0202

HVIA IHL 4O %.9 SINISIHLIY
1202 AMvNyg3d

06¥2 ANN4 - ANN4 TVY3N3D
AYVININNS SLI43NIE ANV SARNVIVS

12041810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIV ODIHD



Ll

(y9z‘cL8) %.'65 LSv'l6.'¢ 268°25¢9 | |%8 V¥ £61¥26°C 6¥6°c2S‘9 SL1I43IN3g ANV SAINVIVS V1Ol
(920°ch) %995 S0LLLL 192292V | |%bep 629'v.29 L0Z°955°L 1vlioLans
(06g'G) %/°99 (880't€L) (ce1'102) %628 (62¥'6€1) (662'891) SANN4 ¥3HLO OL NOILYI0TTIVY
(€50'Lp) %L ¥0L #59'8pL 0002yl %898 L09°LOL 000211 JONVINSNI dINOD SYINYOM
9/¢£'29 %182 Zv8'6 000'GE %L ¥e 6Lz'z. 000°00€ JONVINSNI INIIWAQTJININN
- %00 - - %00 - - 4900
(osv'ov) %G°G9 L20'vPe 005°'2.€ %E'2S L¥S 261 00S°2.€ JONVINSNI HLTVIH
= %00 - = %00 - - 89 9SV9 - ININIYILTY
162'/G %6 0% oze'8lLe 000'GES %G'LG vzL'ole 000°'9€S ININIYILIY
(£28'c9) %009 0S¥'0€2 000'v8¢€ %ETh £29'991 000'v6€ UAIE]
Sli43N3g
(81 0¢8) %G"09 25.6.0'¢ S81'060°S | (%g'SP V95°6v2‘C 8Y. 196 qvioLans
068'/E %L°19 29’19 71¥'00L %L 0E z6v'€e G008/ SYOLINYLSNI
- %00 - 000'9¢ %00 - 000'L¥ IAYIT AILYININNDOY
(066'v22) %/.°9G €0.'S61'L 120'8€9'C | |%l'LE £61'96. €¥/'655'C S3IYYTVS JNIL-14vd
(g80°ch) %/.°G9 199'22s°L 000'9LE‘Z | |%S 29 8/5'62¥'L 000'682'2 SIUYIVS INIL-TIN4
SINVIVS
¥VIAAS [139ang % alA 13oang | [13sang % alA 139ang
‘4dia 0zZ0Z-6L0Z  0Z02Z-6L0Z 0Z02-6L0Z | | L202-020Z2  120Z-020Z 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %.9 SLINISIUJIY
L20C AdvNyg3d

0672 NN - ANN4 TVY3INID
AYVINIANS SL1I43IN3E ANV SIAVIVS

10141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VINVY ODIHD



IsvzLL 218°0z1 £86°cY £550LL z€9'8zL 06526 16150} 5£9'092 ez A1ddNS 3 3IANTS IV10L
vIv's 962'65 : 8zv'ze oov'se c1z'os z60'9y L19'8¢ 898'vLY TvLolans
66L IvS'1 = 66L 66L 808 808 15Y 00v'9 3IMIS
- 8z9'9L . geL'y 062'2 vlS I8¢ 1511 058'25 SV
- 008'9¢ - 682'61 £2e'ee 89272 529'62 ave'oz 812's52 ALIOILOTTI
geL2 lze'y - v92'8 60", £29'% £L2'5) szz'ol 00's6 H3LYM
saunin
116’891 12519 86y 52622 252’56 91e29 66025 856'122 V9Z'96L'L violans
i - : - 025 - - e 000+ S3ONIFIINOD
- - : - - : - - 005"} Xv13sn
055 0ss 05 058 0sg'L 009 055 055 000'0} dX3 LW GHvO8 301440 1SIa
. : - . - : - - 00’ NOILV14OdSNYH L WVHD0¥d
2es'l g6t'l £96'} 8022 0022 9222 881z 1ge 000'0% 39VIIN
: : - # - - - - 000 dX3 ONILI3W 301440 LORLSIa
1O'L 92l €l 8697 £8y'9 199 189 129t 9.8'1€2 $311ddNS WYHO0¥d
180'% 005 s19 98e 0l9'y 8ie 125z €11 000’6 dX3 VI03dS 391440 LORLSIA
- s - s1 606 - - = 000'6 ONINIVYL 2 NOLLYONAS
st vl ze 1ze 66 - - : 0S5 S100L TIVNS
- 005 - - : 005 005 : 000 STUNLONYLS ISVIVINTY
v8L'Y - - 99z 2Ll - - L) 00's IN3WdIND3 ISYIVINIY
- - - - 0z 282 - = 000’22 S30ILON O3 sand
965'L¥L s8l'oy 8L1'62 586'6€ g8s'ey 622'05 £18'se 85019 0z1'se6 S30IAYIS LOVHLNOD
89l 99€ s 965 Ly €L £9€ iz 000'8L $311ddNS 301440
08l - 998'y ozl ovs' szl oL g6e 000'%2 STVOIQORAd/IHSHIEWIN
v6 862 - : . Vel - o9l 059'e aw 1S¥14 WOIaaw
5 - - 585 121 - ve - 056'% WSITYONVA
sve 662 LLL v8L 6eL 661 052 sos 0SE'9 $311ddNS dOHS
029 589’} 8z. 290'% 6l5'8 £9z'e 8882 §19'L 0s0'e8 SANNOYO ® TUNLONALS
- . - - . 28 - : 000y IN3WdIND3 100d
1gg £5€ ale 166'7 : 194 9052 68y 0005} $311ddNS 100d
sz1'z 295 v8L'L 2’z €97’} ] so. 89z 00521 JONVYNILNIVW FT0IHIA
- - - - - - - : - INIWINDT WYHO0Ud
16 199 201 so€ L2z €6 - : 05z ININdIND3 1314
- - = - - 005 - - : INIWdIND3I ATOHISNOH
- 6z€ 8€9 187 gsE'Z 0zy €89’ 1s9't 00€'0z S¥IVAIY ININAINDI
- - st 8oL 099' 8z 9z - 000’5 IN3WJIND3 ADOTONHOIL
: - - - - : - 85z'8el 000'0%L JONVANSNI
G - - : - oz 8s - 0502 $317ddNS IOINLIS HIOM
vz €18 oYLl 680' 0092 891’z 10’ 216z 009'9y $311ddNS ATOHISNOH
905'L S8’y 862'2 2se'y YE0'E 162y ooL' 08g'y s11'2g SNOLLYDINNININOD
st €68 - 182 SL. i yLL Iz 0002 ONIHLOTD
- - - 189'zL g6 05 . - £v9'8e ]ANLINDOY
- : vbs ove 1£9 - - s 000'0} ONISILYIAQY
S$31ddNS ANV SIDIAYIS
1202 A¥vN¥E3d 1202 A¥VNNYT 020z ¥3gW303a 0202 ¥38W3IAON 0202 ¥380100 0202 ¥38W3L1d3S 020z LsnNonvy 020z AN 139ang
120z-0202

¥V3A JHL 4O %L9 SINISTU4IY
1202 ANVNYg3d

06¥Z ANN4 - ANN4 TVH3IN3D
AYVIWIANS S317ddNS ANV S3DIAN3S

1JR4LSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLYIHOIY VIHY OJIHD



€l

(698°LL2) %2Z'8S 620vLEL 8v£'652°C 8.v'081L°1 %6°9% €69°2£0°L zeLeze A1ddNS B 3DIAY3S IV10L
900°0L %2 85 9£9'ceZ 595°L0V 9zZ'LLL %L'8S ro‘ehe 898vLy QvioLans
¥29°C %S VS viz'e 006G 295 %Z'16 8€8'G 00%'9 d3IM3S
622'S %1 '8¢ 9¢6'61 05€'2S G89°ze %S €Y gol'sz 058°2S )

(68¢€2) %¥°L9 8€6'Z9l 009'v92 690'G6 %129 6t71'091 812'sse ALIOIYLO313
Zvs'y %6°09 8v6'LY SLL'8L oL6'zy %0°SS 0612 00¥'G6 HILVM

S31LILN

(528°282) %2 8S ¥¥°080°L €8.°268°1L 1526001 %Z vy LLO'P6L 92°96.L°L Tviolgns

(zeLel) %0°LS zsz vl 00062 08¥'vl %SG '€ 025 000G} S3IONIHIINOD

- %00 - 005} 00S'L %00 : 005’} XVv1 3Isn

(891) %Z'LS 8lLL's 000°0} 050's %S 6% 0S6'y 00001 dX3 91N a¥vod 321440 1SId

(1+0'2) %Y'L0L Lv0'C 006'L 0og'e %00 - 0og's NOILVLHOdSNYYHL NVHO0Hd

(z6€'6) %109 2€0'vZ 000'0% 09¢g'sZ %9'9¢ 0r9'vL 000°‘0% JOVITIN

(620°L) %902 620'L 000's 000's %0°0 - 000's dX3 ONILIIW 321440 LOM¥1SIa

(zg0'001) %961 rLe‘'ozl 899'2vT rv9'LLe %L'8 zez'oz 9/8'L€2 S311ddNS NVYO0Yd
06€'8 %E'G9 6.8'G 000'6 - %5851 692'vL 000'6 dX3 TVIO3dS 301440 101¥1SIa

(v26°€) %0 vZL 856'Y 000y 9108 %6°0L 86 000'6 ONINIV¥L ® NOILYONA3

(998) %Z 0% L0t'L 00S‘e 600'c %C Sl LS 0ss'e S7100L TIVNS
000°L %0°GZ 00§ 0002 00§ %0°G. 005} 0002 SIUNLONYLS ISVIT/LNIY
955 %L'SE ¥68°L 00¥'s 056 %¥'Z8 0st'y 00¥'s IN3INCINDI 3ISVIT/LNIY

(€99°11) % ¥S G96'L1L 0002z 869°'LZ %L z0e 000'22 S3DILON 1vOI/Sand

(691'v2L) %SG°9G 968°1L4S 0.1'2L0'L €EY' L8P %6°Ly 189'L¥Y 0z1'se6 S3DINYIS LOVHLINOD

(802'6) %9°S¥ 2oLl 000's2 908'sl %CCl v61'C 000°8} S317ddNS 321440
659 %908 €LL'sl 005'61 829, %Z'89 zle9l 000'¥Z STvYOIA0Iy3d/dIHSHIGNTIN

(Lg2'1) %.1'2S £26°L 059'c ¥96'C %881 989 059'c a 1syid voIa3an

(vog) %8°8E 0S9'L 0s2'y ¥09'e %Z L2 ove’l 056'y SITVYANVA

(65) %Z 6Y 0562 000'9 651'E %S S¥ 1682 05€'9 S317ddNS dOHS

(81°11) %6°2S 029'0% 05.'9. 609'cS %G'SE Lyb'62 050'c8 SANNOYD ® IHNLONYLS

(8¥2) %.°0Z 0e8 000y 816'c %02 z8 000y 1IN3WdIND3 100d

(500°9) %966 zse'el oov'cl £69°/ %0°6¥ LvE'L 000'G) S311ddNS 100d

(zzs) %Z LL 259'6 00S°Z1L 0/g'c %0°€.L 0cL's 005'2h JONVNILNIVIN 31DIH3IA

(2€) %00 1€ 2 - %0°0 - = ININDINDI WVHOOHd

(£25°1) %226 719l 0S.°L = %6165 o8yl 0sZ IN3INdIND3 a1314
00S %00 8 - - %00 00S - AININLIND3 ATOHISNOH

(y9z'2) %E ¥S 1116 000'8lL 98.'ClL %0°LE r16°2 00£'02 SYIVd3Y INJNGIND3

(8ez'sl) % LLT 66122 000'8 €V0'LL %92 1G6'E 000'SL ININDINDI ADOTONHOIL
8zg'Le %196 L£6'001 000'S0L TvL'L %886 86z'sEl 000'0%1 JONVHNSNI

(91¥) %l v v6v 0502 2L6'L %8 8L 050 S311ddNS 3DIAYIS YHOM

(L26'01) %S°L9 £96'82 006'ZH €19'82 %9'8€ 186'L1L 009'91 S317ddNS ATOH3ISNOH

(1e5°g) %929 9zs'se G/G'eS 08l've %L°€S 566°'/2 G/1'2s SNOILYOINNWNOD

(9212) %Y ¥9 10S'y 000'Z 699'% %E'EE LEE'Z 000°Z ONIHLOTD
990'¢ %9°12 09.'6 oze'se 118'sz %Z EE 9z8'zlL £¥9'8e IHUNLINDINOV

(r82°e) %Z Gl S0E's 000°SE 6.1'8 %2 'Sl 125'L 000°0L ONISILYIAAY

S3I1ddNS ANV S3DIANIS
UVIA AL 139an8 % alA 139ang 396png 139aN9 % alA 13oang
‘4410 0Z0Z-6102 0202Z-61L02 0202Z-61L02 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %L9 SINISIHLIY
1202 AMvNyg3d

06¥Z ANNJ - ANNH TVYIN3D
AYVIWAINS S31TddNS ANV S3DIAN3S

12141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND) - - - 0%

SUBTOTAL - - - 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

- 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS - 0%

DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND) - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - 0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - 0%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND - - - 0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PARK FUND 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,230,751.97 - 2,230,751.97 0%

FOOTNOTES:




Sl

16°15.°0¢€2°C - - = - = - - o SFANLIANIAX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TVLOL
- = - = - - = - - S1INAd 3SV3T/379VAVd SILON
16°1S2°0€2°C = - - = - = - - JNOONI TviOolL
= - = - - e - = - AINJWLSArAY INTvA LIMYYIA dIv4
- = - H - - - - - JINOONI LSFYILNI
16'LSL'0€2' - = - & - - A - S334 LOVdINI Mivd 0JIHD 40 ALID
JNODNI
1202 AMVNHE3d  1Z0Z ANVNNVI  0Z0Z ¥38W3D3A 020z ¥3EWSAON 0202 4380100 020Z ¥38N3LdIS 0202 LSNONY

0zoz ATNr 139ang
L2¢oz-0z02

HVIA JHL 40 %29 SINISIULIY
1202 AdvNyg3d

0.vZ ANN4 - NN 334 1OVdINI M¥Vd ODIHD 40 ALID
SIUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVININNS JAILNDIXT
1141810 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV ODIHD



9l

16°15.'0€2'C - s L6°152°0€2°2 - S3FUNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
- %0°0 - - - %00 - - SLINAd 3SV3T/379VAVd SILON
L6°152°0€2°C |%0°0 - - = %0°0 16'1S2°'0€2'C - JINODNI TviOol
- %00 - = - %00 - - INJNLSNraY INTVA LINYYIA YIvS
- %0°0 - - - %00 - - JWOINI LSIYILNI
16'152°0€2°C [%0°0 - - - %00 l6'LsL'0gT'e - S$334 LOVdINI ¥4vd 03IHD 40 ALID
JINODNI
AVIA A9 1390an9 % ala 139ang Jabpng 139ang % aiLa 139ang
44id 0202-610C 0202-6L0Z 0Z0Z-6102 Bulureway L202-020C L20z-0202C 1202-02c0C

dVIA IHL 40 %29 SLNISTUJIY
L20Z AdVNyg3d

0.2 ANN4 - ANN4 334 LOVdINI ¥¥Vd ODIHD 40 ALID
SFANLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVININNS FAILNDIXT
1O1¥1S1a M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIHV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480

BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021

FEBRUARY 2021

FEBRUARY 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

291,849.35

247,864.77

43,984.58

18%

SUBTOTAL

291,849.35

247,864.77

43,984.58

18%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

26,125.00

26,125.00

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

26,125.00

26,125.00

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

317,974.35

247,864.77

70,109.58

28%

TOTAL ASSETS

317,974.35

247,864.77

70,109.58

28%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

283,851.62

118,834.67

165,016.95

139%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

34,122.73

317,974.35

48,379.89

167,214.56

(14,257.16)

150,759.79

-29%

90%

FOOTNOTES:




8l

000S.V 16'26871 - 00°0S.V 99'662'€ 00'5.£Z 00°SZL°L (¥8'690°¢) 00,0 SIUNLIANIIX3
(¥3AaNN) ¥3A0 IWOODNI TVLOL
- - - - E B - = : SLNAd 3SV31/379VAVd SI1ON
00°0S.% 1626871 E 00°0S.%Y 99°662'€ 0052 005217 (8°690°€) 00.°0L INOONI 1VLOL
e - = Z - - = (¥8'vvp'S) - INJWLSAray INTVA LIVAYIN dIvS
- 16219 - < 99'¥Z6 : - : 00/ JNOONI LSFYILNI
00°0S.'y 00°0SZ'vL - 00°0S.'y 005/ 00G/EC 006ZL°L 00'S/£C 0000 S334 LOVdINI Wyvd
JWOINI
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 ANVNNVE 0202 ¥38W3D3d 0202 Y3IGN3AON 0202 ¥390100 0Z0Z ¥3gW3ILd3S 0zZ0Z 1snoanv 0zoz Anr 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA JHL 4O %.L9 SINISTULIY
1202 AMvnyg3d
08vZ ANN - ANN4 334 LOVdINI Mivd

STFUNLIANIJX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVINNNS JAILNDIXT
L1OIM1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV ODIHD



6l

(91°252'v1L) 68'6.£‘8¥ G9S ¢LzzL've | 00202 SIUNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNN) ¥Y3A0 IWODNI TVLOL
- %0°0 E 62608 2 %00 - = SLINAd 3SV31/319VAVd SI1ON
(91L°252%1L) [%V'6S 686,28 00S°L8 8 vib‘ LS %¢'8Y €L7ZL've | 00202 JNOODNI IV.LIOL
#9€19%) [%00 (0z'L£9) - R4 %00 (¥8'v¥1'S) - INFWLSNray INTvA LINIVIN ¥Iv4
(zsevl) %L YLl 60 LLLL 00S°L - %6'€22 16°195'L 002 JNOINI LSTYILNI
(00005'6) |%t'6S 00°00S'Z¥ 000°08 00°000°2E %E S 00°000'8€ | 000°0Z S334 LOVdINI Yivd
JINODNI
JdVv3IA A8 |1394Ang % alA 13oang jabpng 139dNg % alA 139dng
‘441 0202-6L0C 0Z02Z-6L02 0202-61L02 Buiuteway L202-0c0C 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %29 SLNISIUJIY
1202 AdvNnyg3d
08¥2 ANN4 - ANN4 334 LOVdINI M¥Vd

SFAUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS IAILNDIXT
10141S1a M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VINV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OAK WAY PARK FUND - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (OAK WAY) 12,576.76 12,728 (151.16) 0%

SUBTOTAL 12,576.76 12,728 (151.16) 0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (OAK WAY) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (0AK WAY) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OAK WAY PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,576.76 12,727.92 (151.16) -1%
TOTAL ASSETS 12,576.76 12,727.92 (151.16) -1%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 57,435.74 40,817.84 16,617.90 41%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 57,435.74 40,817.84 16,617.90 41%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 57,435.74 40,817.84 16,617.90 41%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY 76.59 1,404.90 (1,328.31) -95%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

OAK WAY NET INCOME (LOSS) (44,935.57) (41,695.00) (3,240.57) 8%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (44,858.98) (40,290.10) (4,568.88) 1%

FOOTNOTES:

20



¥4

(65°129°2) (£9°£968) 18°00€°9 (rz'ovv9) (LL°€L6%S) (08°'698°5) (00°8¢¥8) (Lv'626°2) - SIUNLIANIIX3
(¥3AaNN) ¥3A0 IWOONI TVLOL
65°129°L 859968 6L°9619 A L&) €6°CL6'S 08°698°G 00°'8sv'8 Lv'626°L 9€6°c8 SFUNLIANIAXI ONILVEIJO 1V1OL
€TYLET 27°659°S £8'888 88zl 15999 ¥v'29S ¥9°0gL°c $0'229C 1vZ0z avioLans
- 918852 = - - - - 9gezl’l 000°€ RETRERE
£68L1 96'LlZ - 86°501 16°S0L 1G°€01 6€°101 S0°.6 00S'L ¥ILYM
66°956'L £€°062 ££°062 99085 - £€°062 v.05¥' ££°062 1¥8'9 S30IAY3S LOVYINOD
98°LS - = - - - - = 00S SIN3Y INIWAIND3
= - - - = E . - 00l INSITYANVA
Lv9Ll 11895 16662 11°501 65°€61 ¥5'891 YR 74> L1662 000'% SANNOYI 8 STUNLONYLS
86'69 - £5°862 - 10°19¢ - ¥l ¥sz 0Z°95¢ 00S°Z S311ddNS AT0HISNOH
= - - Ly0ve - # - - 008l JUNLINDINOY
S3I7ddNS ANV S3DIAY3S
9€°/0€'S 9e7/0€'S 9€°L0€'S 9¢°L0€'S 9€°/0€'S 9¢°/0€'S 9€'/0€'S 9¢°0€'S 689°c9 S1I43N3g ANV SINVIVS
SIUNLIANIJXI ONILVHIHO
- S6'C 00°26v°CL E 20 2 - - 9£6°€8 JWOODNI 1V1OL
- - - - : - g - - INIWLSNraY INTVA LIYAVIN YIS
- - = = - ) = - ¥81°09 NI ¥34SNYHL ONILVHIHO
- S6C . - 2z 0 - - - = 1S343INI
- - 00°L6¥'CL - = - - - zsl'ez SININSSISSY
JINODNI
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 ANVNNVI 0202 ¥3I8W3D3d 0202 ¥3IGW3IAON 020Z ¥390100 0202 ¥IGNILd3S 020Z LSNoNv 0coz ANr 139an8g
1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL JO %L9 SINISIH4IY
1202 AMVNyg3d
§6¥Z ANNL - ANNd M¥Vd AVM XVO

SFUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AMVINNNS 3AILNDIXT
L1O1¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIHV ODIHD



[44

(25 0v2°¢) (00's69°L¥) (g96°25) (26°5€6'vP) = SIUNLIANILX3

(¥3AaNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL

9L'sLL'e  |%9°99 85°09Z°vS LZv'L8 8g'zLe'le %89 vLeev'ls | 9c6°c8 STINLIANIAX3 ONILVYIHO TVLIOL
2LvesE  [%S'99 vLZvv'cl  002°02 97'286'S %0t 98'9/6'VL | LvZ'0Z Iviolgns
0.9¢2L  [%6'65 Zv'Sl6°L 00€°E s %.°€CL zLeLL's 000'€ 214193713
6579 %8°'LG 0Z'L.L 005'L L2659 %€ 95 6.8 00G°L Y3LVM
(egogl) %Z'S6 729829  009'9 62269 %868 LL6YL'9 | Lp8'9 SIOIAYIS LIVYINOD
99'LG %00 - = v1'8pP %P 0L 99'1LG 00S SINIY LNININDI
- %00 - 8 00001 %00 = 001 INSITYANYA
G986 %E ¥E ¥G'GPG'L 00S'y L0'89%'L %E'€9 66°1LES'Z | 000'% SANNOYY B SIUNLINYLS
00'95 %9'LS 26'682'L 0052 80°¥GL L %8'€G Z6'GvE L 0052 S317ddNS A10HISNOH
(S6°222'L) |%L'.8 Zv'896°|L 008°L £G'6GP'L %681 Ly Ove 008'L 4NLINDIYDY

S311ddNS ANV S3DIAY3S

PO’ LY9‘L (%299 8 L1800  1zZZ'L9 zLosziie %.°99 88'8sh‘Zy | 6899 SL1I43N39 ANV SANVIVS

STUNLIANIIXI ONILVHILO

(Ly's9) %9°€S 86°695°CL  pov'ce 00'6Sh'LL %6'vL 21°005ZL | 9g6°c8 JNODNI IVLIOL
= %00 - = - %00 2 - INJWLSNIAv INTVA LINYYIN Y14
= %00 - s 00'+8L'09 %00 - ¥81'09 NI 434SNVHL ONILVYIdO
(90°2) %L1 A 00¢ . %00 AN - L1SFYIINI
(gec9) %Z S GE'095'ZL  ¥al'cz 00°GSZ°LL %9°ZS 00°/6¥'2L | zsi'sz SININSSISSY

JINOODNI

Jdv3A A9 |1394ANg % adlA 139dng 18bpng 139aNg % alA 139ang
‘441 020¢-6L0C 020Z-6L02 0c0c-61L0¢C Buluieway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

dVIA JHL 40 %.9 SLNISTH4IY
L20T AYvVNyg3d
S$6¥C ANN4d - ANNd M¥Vd AVM MVO

SFAUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AYVYININNS JAILNDIXT
1O141S1a M¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VINV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PETERSON PARK FUND - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PETERSON PARK) 23,330.41 23,491.80 (161.39) 0.0%

SUBTOTAL 23,330.41 23,491.80 (161.39) 0.0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0.0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0.0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO PETERSON PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 23,330.41 23,491.80 (161.39) -0.7%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 23,330.41 23,491.80 (161.39) -0.7%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0.0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 47,370.62 26,226.40 21,144.22 80.6%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 47,370.62 26,226.40 21,144.22 80.6%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 47,370.62 26,226.40 21,144.22 80.6%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 140.59 1,012.75 (872.16) -86.1%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PETERSON PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (24,180.80) (20,394.76) (3,786.04) 18.6%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (24,040.21) (19,382.01) (4,658.20) 24.0%

FOOTNOTES:

23



ve

(z6'182°5) (z8°6€6°€) 68'CLL6L (55°095°9) (62°156°) [(XRZZZ5) w21z’ (98'825%2) = SIINLIANIAX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWODNI TVLOL

26'182°S 62'SV6°C 90°0L¥'E S5°095°9 69°156°G 18vev's AT 98'8.6°L £6.99 SIUNLIANIJXI ONILVHIHO

98'1.8" £2°6ES - 67051 €9°LYST SLvL 8€°L08°L 08°'89L% ze8sz IvioLans

= 29T E 20°EL z8°cl SLvL SSvL 88'zZl 00€ RETRERE

61502 19°205 o §5°2L9°C 29002 . 80°2vE'S 95°Z10°c 000°ZL REI/

19°999°} 2 - - s - SL0SP'T # z8L'y S30IAY3IS LOVYINOD

E - - = - = - - - ST00L TIVINS

- s = - - . = 5 - SIN3Y¥ INIWAIND3

- - = - - 5 - - - INSITYONYA

5 - - e 6lLL22 2 s 9g'eyl'l 0052 SANNOY B SFYNLONYLS

- 8 - - = - 8 5 - S311ddNS G10HISNOH

- = s z6'v9Y = g - E 0s8°L FUNLINDIYOY
S317ddNS ANV SIDIAYIS
90°0LY'E 90°0LY'S 90°0LY'E 90°0L¥'E 90°0L¥'S 90°0LY'S 90°0L¥'S 90°0LY'E 1Z6°0p S1I43IN3g ANV SINVIVS
SIFUNLIANIHXI ONILYHIO
- v's S6°€8L€Z - ov'o E - - €6.°99 JWOONI 1VLIOL

= = - E - - = - - INJWLISNraY INTVA LIVAVIN IV

- 8 - - : - - - £9Z've NI ¥34SNVHL INILYYIHO

= Lv'S E = oro 3 - - = 1SN

5 - G6'€8l'ET 5 - - - - 062 SINIWSSISSY
3INODNI

1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 ANMVNNVYI 0202 ¥38W3D3Ad 0202 YIEW3IAON 0Z0Z ¥380L00 0202 ¥3FW3LH3IS 0202 LSNONV 0coz Anr 139dang
1202-0202

¥V3IA FHL 40 %29 SINISTULIY
1202 AMvNyg3d
46¥2 ANN4 - ANNd M¥Vd NOS¥313d

SIUNLIANIdXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVININNS JAILNDIXI
1141810 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVINI3Y VIV OJIHD



G¢

(¥0'98.°c) (a2've6c‘0z) (002°22) (08'08L'v2) - SIYUNLIANIdX3
(¥3AaNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
evivl's |%029 6L'¢29'chy  060°G9 8¢28s'6L  |%0°'LL 29028y | €52°99 STANLIANIAXI ONILVIILO
62269 [%9°29 61°96S°LL  0S.'st 98°LY.‘S %8'LL ¥1°060°'0z | ze8‘se Jviolans
8c0 %1L°2€ 9Z'96 00¢ 9g°€02 %Z'2E ¥9°96 00¢€ 21419313
€919.°L |%eeL 86'8/2'ZL 000'LlL 6E'656'C %928 L90¥0'¥L | 000°LL YILVM
GL'GzlL %866 1TT66'S 000V 8G9 %G'86 rill'y | 28L'y S3DIAYIS LOVYINOD
- %00 s . - %00 ) - ST00L TIYINS
- %00 - - - %00 - - SIN3¥ INIWIND3
- %00 5 00l - %00 - - SITYANVA
60°180°L [%9LL ov'68¢2 0052 GP'6ZL L %8 ¥S GG'0.€'L 00S'C SANNOYD B SIUNLINYLS
- %00 - - 5 %00 - 8 $311ddNS QT0HISNOH
(06'¥22) |%00F Z8'6S. 0G68'L 80°68¢'L %L°Ge 26'¥9v 058'L NLINDIYHY
S3ITddNS ANV S3DINYIS
80'7S0°L |%299 0¥'922'9z  ove‘es 2S0V9'SL  |%Z°99 81°08zZ°.Z | Lz6‘OF SL1Id3INIg ANV SINVIVS
STUNLIANIAXT ONILYYIHO
(L9'8¢) %2 ¥S ev'82Z'cz 068ty S0'69S'Sy |%LveE 28'68L'cZ | €5299 JNODNI TV1OL
. %00 = - - %00 - - ININLSNray INTVA LINYYIN ¥Iv4
- %00 = - 00€9Z'vZ  |%0°0 - £92'v2 NI ¥34SNVYL ONILYY¥IdO
(19°¢) %y’ 8Y'6 00v = %00 18'G 2 LSTYILNI
(00'gg) %96 G6'8L2'€C  06V'CH G0'90E'6L  |%9vS G6'cgl'cz | o6v'ey SINIINSSISSY
JINODNI
¥VIA A9 [139ANg % alLA 13oang 1ebpng  [139ang % ala 13oang
‘44ia 0Z02-6L0Z 0Z0Z-6L0Z  020Z-6L0Z Bulureway | 1202-0202 1202-020Z | 1L20Z-0Z02

8V3A 3HL 40 %29 SLNISTAU4IY
L20Z AbvVNyg34d

L6¥2 ANN4d - ANNd M¥Vd NOS¥313d
S3YNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AYVININNS JAILNDIXT
1O041SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BARONI PARK FUND - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021
Increase (Decrease)
FEBRUARY 2021 FEBRUARY 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (BARONI PARK) 124,792.61 116,912.63 7,879.98 7%

SUBTOTAL 124,792.61 116,912.63 7,879.98 7%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO BARONI PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 124,792.61 116,912.63 7,879.98 7%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 124,792.61 116,912.63 7,879.98 7%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM BARONI PARK FUND 55,108.20 40,817.84 14,290.36 35%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 55,108.20 40,817.84 14,290.36 35%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 55,108.20 40,817.84 14,290.36 35%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 77,530.64 63,352.73 14,177.91 22%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

BARONI PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (7,846.23) (4,814.57) (3,031.66) 63%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 69,684.41 58,538.16 11,146.25 19%

FOOTNOTES:

26



e

(01"180°2) (66°5€7°S) 98°L.0°ch (92°500°9) (L9°1L5€%) (zz°225%) (z1°565%6) (62°226°6) 00€S SIAUNLIANIJX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
01L°180°2 €9°619'S 9¢°20€'S 9.°5009 25099 2T’ 1259 215656 69°'99¢'8 68908 SIUNLIANIJXI ONILVEIJO IV1OL
vLELL)L 17°Z1E - 0t°'869 96°L62°L 98°'6LZ°L 9L°.82 €£°650°C 000°ZL Iviolans
- - - - - 2 - - 002 RETRERE]
L0°201 Lzeie - 9 LIy 62°90°L 91°¢86 8L'€LS L 6Z°EP6°L 000°0L ¥ILYM
19999} ) - - - - SL0SY'T z 00L'y S3DIAY3S LOVYINOD
= - . - - 4 . 3 - SIN3Y¥ INIWAIND3
- - - s - ) - - 0oL INSITYANVA
- - - 16°L6 19122 0,952 £8'€9z v0'9L1LL 005’} SANNOYD 8 STUNLONYLS
% - c = - - - - = S31ddNS AT0HISNOH
- = - L0°S61 - - E - 00L‘L 3¥NLINDIYIY
S3ITddNS ANV S3DIAYIS
9€°20€‘S 9€°L0€'S 9£°20¢°S 9€°L0€‘S 9¢°20€‘S 9€°20€‘S 9€°L0g°S 9€°20¢’s 689°c9 S1I43IN3g ANV SINVIVS
SIUNLIANIdXT ONILYHIHO
- E [ZA T T2 e [WRITA - E (09°095°1) 686°S8 JWOONI VIOl
= ) - - - - - (09°095°1) - INIWLSNray INTVA LIVAVIN 81V
- - - - - - - - G NI ¥34SNVYL ONILYY3IdO
- v9°e8l - ) LL€52 - - : 0og 1SFYIUINI
= - zz2°68¢'8y - - - = = 689'68 SININSSISSY
JINODNI
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 ANVYNNVYI 0202 ¥38W303d 0202 ¥3IEW3IAON  0Z0Z ¥380LD0 0202 ¥IFWI L3S 020z 1snonv 0coz ATNr 139ang
L20z-0z02

¥VIA JHL 40 %49 SLINISTALIY
1202 AMVYN¥g3d
86¥Z ANNL - ANNd M¥Vd INOYVE

STUNLIANIJXI ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS JAILNDIXT
1J1¥1S10 Y¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIV ODIHD



(99°L£0°¢) (Zs'v1L8%) 0009 (ez'9v8'2) | oog‘s SIUNLIANILX3

(M3aNN) ¥3A0 INWOONI TVLIOL

geehb'c | %Ee L9 8Z'v99°2s  L2ZZ's. £¥'820°9C |%£'89 0z'80L‘ss | 689°08 STUNLIANIHX3 ONILVYIdO IVIOL
88'208 %L.'69 v ov8'LL  000°LL 1286V %L 2e6v9°ZL | 000°ZL Iviolans
- %00 - 00z 00002 %0°0 = 002 214193713
(g6'821) %G9 /G°GES'9 0000l 8€°€6S'S %L %9 29'90¥'9 | 0000l REIL
€1°6ZL % L6 62266'S 00L'y - %% 001 riLL'y | 00L'y SIDIAYIS 1IVYINOD
- %00 = - - %00 - - SIN3¥ INININD3
- %00 - 00l 00001 %00 - 0oL INSITYANYA
#8996 %Z %9 1£°€96 005'L & %.°821 12°0¢6'L 005'L SANNOYD B SIUNLINYLS
& %00 - - : %00 - = S$311ddNS QT10HISNOH
(rL'091) %E'ZE LZ'6G¢E 00L‘L £6'706 %L LL L0°GBL 00L‘L YNLINJIYOY

S317ddNS ANV SIDINY3S

Y0'LY9'L  |%L°99 v8'LL8'0F  1zZ‘L9 cLoseie (%299 88°'8S'Zy | 689°€9 S1I43IN39 ANV SINVIVS

STUNLIANIIXI ONILVHIJO

(2°289) %8°9S LL6v8'Ly  12Z'v8 8¢'798'8¢  [%0°SsS 16°192°.v | 686°S8 JWOODNI IV.LIOL
(¥5222'L) %070 (90°¢82) - 09'095°L %0°0 (09°096°L) - ININLSNravy INTvA LINYYIN ¥V
- %00 & - - %00 - - NI ¥34SNVYL ONILYYIdO
(6£°GLL) %E°GS ¥1°2G6S 000°L - %8Gl GE/EY 00¢ LISIHAINI
61°608 %Z LG €0'08S'/y lzT'€e8 8/°¢0€'/S  |%S 95 zzees'sy | 68968 SININSSISSY

JINODNI

¥VIA AS [1390ng % alA 139ang 1ebpng  [139an9 % alaA 139ang
‘4410 0202-6L0Z 0202-6L0Z  0Z0Z-610Z Bulurewsy | 1Z0z-020Z 1202-020Z | 120Z-0202

dVIA FHL 40 %29 SINIASTUHIY
1202 AdVYNyg3d
8672 ANN4 - ANNd MyVd INO¥VE

SIUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS FAILNDIXT
10141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIYV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486

BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 2021

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (ROTARY)

FEBRUARY 2021

FEBRUARY 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

SUBTOTAL

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (ROTARY FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

0%

0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO ROTARY FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL ASSETS

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

0%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM ROTARY FUND

0%

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

0%

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ROTARY FUND

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
ROTARY FUND NET INCOME (LOSS)

0%

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

16,534.52

16,534.52

0%

FOOTNOTES:

29



oe

= = - = - - - (o1zve) - SIFAUNLIANIdIX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3IAO IWOODNI TVLOL
. z = = - - - E - S$3ITddNS ® SAJIANIS
- m = z 7 . - (oL°zvg) - JNODNI TviOL
= - = - - - = (o1Lzve) - INJWLSNIAY INTVA LINYYIN ¥IV4
- - - = - - - = = 3NNIAFY SNOINVTIIOSIN
JIWODNI
1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNYF  020Z ¥38N3D3A 0202 ¥IEW3IAON 0Z0Z ¥380100 020Z ¥3FW3Ld3IS 0202 LSNONY 0zoz ANr 139ang
1202-0202

HVIA FHL 4O %.9 SINISTHLIY
1202 ANvVNyg3d
98¥Z ANNH - ANNH AYVLOY

SIUNLIANIdXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AYVININNS JAILNDIXI
1JI41SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILVIHDIY VIHV ODIHD



3%

(oL zve) - = (oL-zve) - STUNLIANIIX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
- %00 - - - %0°0 - - S3I7ddNS ® SIDJIANIS
(oL-zve) %00 = - oLzve %00 (oL-zpe) -~ JWOODNI V1Ol
(0L°zve) %00 = E 0L'zve %00 (oL°zve) - INJWLSNray INTYA LINAVIN ¥Iv4
- %00 5 - - %00 - - INNIATY SNOINVTTIOSIN
JINODNI
JdV3A A8 |1394An9 % alA 139ang }obpng 139dNg % aiLaA 139dng
‘441 0202-6L0C 0zZ0Z-6L0Z 0202-6L02 Buiureway 1202¢-020C 1L202-0202 1202-0202

dVIA JHL 4O %9 SINISTULIY
1202 AYvVNYg34d
987Z ANN4 - ANNd AYVLOY

SIUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 AUVININNS JAILNDIXT
L1OIM1SId M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VIHV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register February 2021
Salary & Benefits 598.20
Service & Supply 40,143.89

Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -
Fixed Assets -

TOTAL 40,742.09
Check #'s 74548-74579

Approved by the Board of Directors March 18, 2021
Tom Lando

Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
March 10, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
03/10/2021 074548 AFLAC $ 598.20 510000
03/10/2021 074549 AIRGAS USA, LLC $ 168.58 520000
03/10/2021 074550 AWARDS CO. $ 34.86 520000
03/10/2021 074551 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $ 1,093.86 520000
03/10/2021 074552 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 3,905.35 520000
03/10/2021 074553 CHICO AREA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT  § 2,792.27 520000
03/10/2021 074554 CITY OF CHICO $ 1,221.02 520000
03/10/2021 074555 COLLIER HARDWARE $ 140.62 520000
03/10/2021 074556 COMMERCIAL TIRE WAREHOUSE $ 1,122.38 520000
03/10/2021 074557 DE SOTO SALES, INC. $ 181.18 520000
03/10/2021 074558 DEPT. OF JUSTICE $ 416.00 520000
03/10/2021 074559 G2SOLUTIONS, INC $ 3.00 520000
03/10/2021 074560 GATES RESALE $ 42.85 520000
03/10/2021 074561 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS $ 531.49 520000
03/10/2021 074562 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 3,070.38 520000
03/10/2021 074563 J.W. WOOD CO., INC. $ 13.71 520000
03/10/2021 074564 JERALD BRAYTON $ 68.47 520000
03/10/2021 074565 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS $ 289.35 520000
03/10/2021 074566 LIMEY TEES $ 32.13 520000
03/10/2021 074567 MAGOON SIGNS $ 69.71 520000
03/10/2021 074568 MELTON DESIGN GROUP, INC. $ 4,046.04 520000
03/10/2021 074569 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 175.24 520000
03/10/2021 074570 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM $ 1,623.41 520000
03/10/2021 074571 NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY $ 311.24 520000
03/10/2021 074572 OFFICE DEPOT $ 190.26 520000
03/10/2021 074573 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. $ 209.91 520000
03/10/2021 074574 PLAYERS' CHOICE $ 6,920.00 520000
03/10/2021 074575 RENTAL GUYS CHICO $ 423537 520000
03/10/2021 074576 SCI CONSULTING GROUP $ 5,000.00 520000
03/10/2021 074577 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. $ 196.61 520000
03/10/2021 074578 WORK TRAINING CENTER $ 1,945.00 520000
03/10/2021 074579 ZEE MEDICAL COMPANY $ 93.60 520000

Total of Register $ 40,742.09
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 598.20 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 40,143.89 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
___—i""’ Total $ 40,742.09
Jason Bougie N)

Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register February 2021
Salary & Benefits 32,064.26
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 67,366.69
Salary & Benefits-ACH CalPERS 63,451.30
Service & Supply 137,716.85
Fixed Assets 139,146.50

Contingency to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -

TOTAL 439,745.60

Check #'s 074479-074484
074517-074539

Approved by the Board of Directors March 18, 2021

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
February 5, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
02/05/2021 074479 AFLAC $ 598.20 510000
02/05/2021 074480 BUTTE CO ELECTIONS DIVISION $120,592.73 520000
02/05/2021 074481 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO $ 1,213.46 520000

Total of Register $ 122,404.39
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 598.20 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 121,806.19  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

% Total $ 122,404.39

Jason; ugie ‘&
Parks ecreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
February 8, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
02/08/2021 074482 HUNTERS SERVICES, INC. $ 862.00 520000
02/08/2021 074483 PITNEY BOWES INC. $ 542.55 520000
02/08/2021 074484 PURCHASE POWER $ 35.12 520000
Total of Register $ 1,439.67
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ - Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 1,439.67 Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
143967

g > Total
Jason\Bougie \g
Parks & Recreation\Qjrector

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

CHECK REGISTER

Date Ck. Num.

2/10/2021 1472104 BANNER BANK

014511

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

Jason Bqugie
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

February 10, 2021

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

Amount Account

$ 240841 510000

$

AR AR AP PR &P

2,408.41

2,408.41

2,408.41  Acct 510000
= Acct 520000
- Acct 557000
8 Acct 552000
= Acct 553000
Acct 560000

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily)\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
February 17, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
02/17/2021 074518 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS $ 21,482.85 510000
02/17/2021 074519 HUMANA INSURANCE CO $ 3,106.18 510000
02/17/2021 074520 LAUREN TAGGART $ 264.79 510000
02/17/2021 074521 AIRGAS USA, LLC $ 176.04 520000
02/17/2021 074522 CARTER LAW OFFICES $ 1,957.50 520000
02/17/2021 074523 COMCAST $ 917.12 520000
02/17/2021 074524 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. $ 4,975.90 520000
02/17/2021 074525 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. $ 1,452.57 520000

Total of Register $ 34,332.95
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 24,853.82 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 9,479.13  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
— Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000

\i\ﬁf\)‘ Total $ 34,332.95

Jason Bpugie )
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHECK REGISTER

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711

February 22, 2021

FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021
02/22/2021

Ck. Num.

Payee

074526 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
074527 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
074528 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
074529 IUOE LOCAL 39

074530 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES

074531 SEIU LOCAL 1021

074532 CHICO U LOCKIIT

074533 COMCAST

074534 COSTCO WHOLESALE MEMBERSHIP
074535 RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES
074536 STREAMLINE

074537 SCHREDER & BRANDT INC

Total of Register

Ann Willmann

General Manager

OR

p—

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply

Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense

Fixed Asset

» Total
}—"

Jason Bolgie

N

Parks & Recreation &irector

OR

Michelle Niven

Human Resources Manager

Prepared by

JB

Amount
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 46.14
$ 358.55
$ 411.29
$ 779.44
$ 259.00
$ 588.65
$ 180.00
$ 3,664.21
$ 300.00
$ 139,146.50
$ 145,833.78
$ 1,695.42
$ 4,991.86
$ -
$ .
$ .

_$ 139,146.50

$ 145,833.78

Y \FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG

Account

510000
510000
510000
510000
510000
510000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
560000

Acct 510000
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553000
Acct 560000



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
February 24, 2021

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 20/21

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
02/24/2021 074538 BANNER BANK $ 100.00 510000
02/24/2021 074539 BANNER BANK $ 2,408.41 510000
Total of Register $ 2,508.41
Ann Willmann Salary & Benefits $ 2,508.41  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ - Acct 520000

Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000

OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000

Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
$ 2,508.41

ﬁ’ Total

JasomBougie \
Parks & Recreation Director

OR

Michelle Niven
Human Resources Manager

Prepared by JB

Y:\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register

PPE

2/5/2021 ACH
2/5/2021
1/31/2021
1/31/2021 ACH
2/19/2021
2/19/2021 ACH
2/19/2021
3/6/2021

Total

Pay Date

2/12/2021
2/12/2021
2/18/2021
2/18/2021
2/17/2021
2/26/2021
2/26/2021
2/26/2021

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie

Parks and Recreation Director

Checks

Direct Deposit
119906-119921
119922-119923

Direct Deposit

119924

Direct Deposit

119925-119937
119939

February 2021

Amount

98,845.14
5,992.74
205.09
296.24
382.83
91,544.24
4,389.71
7,881.48

209,537.47

March 18, 2021

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL
Check #'s
029077-029084

029086-029087
029088-029089

Active Network Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Jason Bougie
Parks and Recreation Director

8,459.40
68.40
1,302.07

982.00

February 2021

11,752.80

March 18, 2021

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.

Fees

Sub Total

Other Income
Donations

RDA Pass Through

Sale of Surplus Assets

City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park

Prop 12 Funding

Pro Rata Share

Grant Revenue

Fund 2470 Trust Obligations
Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

Tom Lando
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Jason Bougie
Parks & Reecreation Director

January 2021

Net Revenue

7,706.52
2,136.24

57,943.89

67,786.65

3,5658.82

14,250.00

85,595.47

March 18, 2021

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submitted check #029091 dated March 10, 2021 in the amount of $85,595.47

FUND 2490
4530106
4600001
4700001
FUND 2470 280
FUND 2480
280
FUND 2483
4616250
FUND 2486
4700001
Checks Total

o X

January 2021
RDA Pass Through
Rent
Fees
Misc.

Rebates/Reimbursements
City of Chico Reimbursements
Baroni Park

Pro Rata Share

Other Income

Donations

Grant Revenue

FUND 2490 total

Trust Obligations

Trust Obligations

Prop 12 Grant Fund

Chico Rotary/CARD

Jason Bougig
Parks & Recreation Director

7,706.52
57,943.89 65,650.41

2,136.24

3,5658.82
- 5,695.06
71,345.47

14,250.00
85,595.47



VENDOR: 124000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 03/10/2021 CHECK NO. 29091

VOUCHER NO. | INVOICE NO. [INVOICE DATE]| INVOICE AMOUNT: | ANMOUNT PAID | DISCOUNTTAKEN | NET CHECK AMOUNT
104894 REV 01/21 03/10/2021 85,595.47 85,595.47
Check Total 85,595.47

ﬂ

CHECK NO, CHECK DATE VENDOR NO.
29091 03/10/2021 124000 check No. 029091
: i
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK
190 COHASSET RD. STE. 170 Chico Area Q{ecreation and Park District
CHlCO’ CA 95926 545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE CHICO, CALIFORNIA 95926 {530) 895-4711
90-4427/1211
CHECK AMOUNT
Eighty-five thousand five hundred ninety-five and 47/100 USD $ 85,595.47
REFUND CHECK
AY BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
O THE 25 COUNTY CENTER DR STE 120
VOID 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
RDEROF  oRovILLE CA 95965

"OdH0F & 1A diLLI7 M 0LOOOL3IBI G

VENDOR: 424000 BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER 03/10/2021 CHECKNO. 25081
INVOICE NO. [INVOICE DATE] INVOICE AMIOUNT ANMOUNT PAID | DISCOUNTTAKEN | NET CHECK AMOUNT
104894 REV 01/21 03/10/2021 85,595.47 85,595.47
Check Total 85,595.47

Sreative Document Solutions To Reorder Forms: 866+389-4252 « www.CreativeDocumentSolutions.com ML7APV WZ480669-06-17 PRINTED IN U.S.A.



COUNTY OF BUTTE

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE AND TREASURER'S RECEIPT

OROVILLE, CA 95965

RECEIVED FROM: CARD ATR NUMBER:
CONTACT #: (530) 895-4711 DEPT. ID # RR
DATE: 3/10/2021
BAG #:
FUND/
DESCRIPTION RCVBLE CHARGE ACCOUNT PROJECT
NUMBER: CODE CODE CODE AMOUNT
CARD-Charges for Service
(Rent, Concessions, Fees) 24900000 462005 S 65,650.41
CARD-Miscellaneous Revenue
(Misc, Rebates, Other Income, 24900000 473000 S 5,695.06
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24800000 462000 S 14,250.00
CARD-Park Fees
Trust Obligations 24700000 462000 S -
CARD-Rotary Foundation Trust
Miscellaneous Revenue 24860000 473000 S -
s g
< \ ‘
CARD-Parks & Recreation Director
Check #: 029091
Check Date: 02/10/21
Amount: | $ 85,595.47 {ToTAL B 85,595.47
Special Notes:
APPROVED BY RECEIVED BY
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: TREASURER:




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-8
Agenda Item 7.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 18, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Public Bocce Ball Courts

Discussion

At the January 23, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, there was a request from the public to explore
the development of public bocce ball courts. The Board directed staff to meet with the bocce
group and explore site locations at Community Park and Chapman Neighborhood Park next to
the Dorothy Johnson Center.

Staff met with the bocce group at both locations and explored one location at Chapman Park
and three locations at Community Park. The consensus of the group was that Community Park
would be the best location due to available support amenities.

Attached for your review is a map of the three locations identified at Community Park. After
reviewing the three locations, it was determined that the location highlighted in green near the
southern bathrooms would be the best area.

Estimates were received from Melton Design Group and Tarman Architectural Group for design
and construction management of the project. A copy of their proposals are attached for your
review. Representatives from both companies will be available at the Board meeting to answer
any questions the Board may have.

The Facilities Committee met on March 11, 2021 and reviewed the project and the proposals

and agreed that the area highlighted in green would be the best location to add four bocce ball
courts.

Page 1 of 2



Fiscal Impact

The estimated construction cost of four bocce ball courts is anticipated to be approximately
$450,000. Since this is a new feature in a community park, we are able to utilize Community
Park Impact Funds to fully fund the project.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Directors review the proposals received and direct staff
how to proceed.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CONSULTANT AND CLIENT

This AGREEMENT, effective as of the ___14th day of September 2020 shall be

BETWEEN the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Client: Ann Willmann, General Manager

545 Vallombrosa Avenue

Chico, CA 95926

Office 530-835-4711 / AmnW@chicorec.com

and the
Consultant: Melton Design Group (MDG)
Landscape Architecture & Planning
820 Broadway Street
Chico, CA 95928
530-899-1616 / Greg@meltondg.com
Project: CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility

20t Street Park, Chico, CA

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

MELTON DESIGN GROUP will perform the following scope of work in relation to the project plan design of
CARD Bocce Ball Court. It is our understanding that the goal is to contract for Design Development, Construction
Documents, Bid Administration and Construction Management for a four (4) court, regulation size bocce ball court
facility within an open-air shade structure including lighting, accessible paths, event seating, picnic tables, trash
receptacles, bar-b-ques, vendor area parking and serving area, fencing and landscaping and irrigation
modifications, all within the confines of 20t Street Park in Chico. The selected site is located at the south entrance
of 20™ Street Park, west of the south parking lot, east of CUSD Chapman Elementary School and southeast of
the parking lot adjacent to Cleveland Avenve. MDG will modify the existing site to best align with the proposed
project while maintaining existing programing. The Project Team will include the services of Electrical Engineers
and a Land Surveyor. MDG will use existing concepts as a guide and will coordinate with CARD and Bocce Club
to establish final design.

SECTION 1 — CONSULTANT SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Consultant Basic Services for the above Project are as described below.

TASK 1 - PROJECT INITIATION, COORDINATION and TOPOGRAPHY . %5467

1.1 Kickoff Meeting and Coordination — Meet with CARD to confirm the objectives and phasing for the
project, establish parameters for the design effort and confirm interim and final deliverables.
A. Update Project Schedule according to CARD proposed timeline for the Project and the agreed upon
scope of work.
B. Confirm consultant team and consultant coordination, milestones and deliverables.
C. Refine project phasing with CARD Facilities and confirm permitting requirement with City.

1.2 Topographic Survey and Site Analysis - Review and Update

A. Visit site and obtain existing site data. Provide Topographic survey of new grades and spot
elevations where site has changed and provide necessary points as described below. Research all
points of connection and requirements for utilities.

B. Existing Topographic Survey Review and Base Map: Review existing topographic survey of site and
surrounding area reflective of the property and prepare a final base map of the site by digitizing
all design improvement plans within the project area.

C. Obtain drain inlet invert elevations for connectivity within site as required.

D. Confirm all other utility points of connection as necessary, electrical and water.

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 —916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 - 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 1 OF 8



CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

MELTONDESHEMGROAI v

E. Obtain existing location and elevation of sprinklers around the proposed developed area and
mainline and well information.

1.3 Confirm all requirements from local agency for new improvements.
A. Coordinate with City on all set-back and building requirements.
B. Coordinate with CARD on the City of Chico requirements for site improvements.
C. Structural Engineering by Manufacturer

TASK 2 — DESIGN DEVELOPMENT £7,780

2.1 Refine Preliminary Concept Plan (30%)
Prepare a refined preliminary digital park plan, elevations of structures, cut sheets of materials,
finishes and final design work for the entire project. Meet with District Staff to review and approve
design and determine phase scopes, budget and service.

Description of park elements from program.

Layout of concepts (1) with alternatives (1) for review.

Create Estimated Costs of concepts to develop project scope and budget.

Drainage Conceptual Design — Review drainage patterns and general grading and drainage as

part of developing existing concept for comment and discussion.

Element cut sheets and description; present to Staff and Team in working design session.

Present Design for Approval.

Make presentation of 2D, 3D, colored schematic plans with cut sheets and costs to Board.

Acquire approval from District to move forward with Construction Documents.

This document will serve as base document for construction document production.

SESRP

b P bl

2.2 Prepare Preliminary Estimated Cost of Construction
A. Research City code requirements and permit fees.
B. Provide estimated cost of construction for approved design
C. Review cost with CARD and adjust project design as needed to meet budget.

2.3 Final Design Development Plan — Implement review comments in final cost estimate.

A. This document will serve as base document for construction document production along with review
submittal with City of Chico for project permitting.

B. Provide a 3D color digital presentation and 2D color hard copy presentation of the Bocce Ball
Court Facility for CARD use and fundraising opportunities.

C. Provide 2D presentation materials for BOD meetings and community updates.

D. Clarify and confirm scope and cost of project.

E. Coordinate with City of Chico addressing all code requirements.

TASK 3 — CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS and ESTIMATE .
Prepare Plans and Specifications for Construction of the proposed Bocce Ball Court Facility.

$21,341

3.1 Construction Drawings and Specifications
A. Title Sheet — Project Location Maps and Drawing Index — 1 sheet
B. Demolition Plan — 1 sheet
C. Erosion Control Plan — 1 sheet
e  Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan — Report Document, Notice of Intent, WDID Waster
Discharge Identification Number and Registration — by Contractor.
D. Construction Plan — Site dimensioning for detailed areas — 1 sheet
e Identify all park elements and locations
e Describe materials, size, color and finish
E. Grading and Drainage Plan — 1 sheet

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 - 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 - 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 2 OF 8



MELTONESHEMGROU e

CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

Prepare grading and drainage plan for site based on DD plan, existing topo plan and new
survey points, including grades and design of drainage system. Provide accessible access and
details, accessible path signage and striping as required.

F.  Construction Details — 3-4 sheets. Typical details include the following with others as needed for
site throughout the project:

e Signage e Picnic Area

e  Concrete flat work e Bocce Courts and Shade Structure
e  Court accessories e  Site Amenities

e Sidewalk e Play Structure and Shade Structure
e  Utility stub outs e Low Fencing

G. Shade Structure Plan — 3-5 sheets. Structural engineering will be provided for shade structure
and footings.

H. Planting Plan and Installation Details — 1 sheet

I Irrigation Plan, Retrofit and Installation Details — 1 sheet (Calculations to be included)

e  Retrofit existing irrigation as needed.
® Layout irrigation system, pipe size and product specifications for new construction.
e Provide water budget and irrigation schedule and MWELO calculations.
J.  Electrical and Lighting Plans and Installation Details — 6 sheets
e Site electrical supply and security lighting, panel, connection and routing.
e  Provide technical data and Title 24 specifications.

3.2 Technical Specifications - CSI Division 1 through 16 according to project elements, development
standards and City standard specifications.
3.3 Cost Estimates — revise Design Development Probable Cost as needed based on approved design
changes through Submittal Process.
A. Compare project elements with available project budget
B. Prepare final estimates and bid alternates.
3.4 Submittal Process and Final Construction Documents (75%, 100%)
A. Construction Drawings and Technical Specifications will be submitted to CARD for comment
and approval at 75% and 100% completion.
B. Adjust Construction Drawings and Technical Specifications per CARD’s comments
C. Provide Final Construction Drawings, Technical Specifications and Cost Estimates in hardcopy
and electronic format to CARD.
TASK 4 — BID DOCUMENTS and ADMINISTRATION, ... $2,354
4.1 Produce Bid Documents — CARD to provide boiler plate General Conditions, Special Provisions and
Contract Forms. MDG provide original set of project Construction Drawings, Technical
Specifications and Bid Forms to produce project Contract Document package.
A. MDG to provide one (1) hard copy of Bid Package including Construction Drawings to CARD.
4.2 Provide Bid Form of Construction for bidders to use for proposal.

A. Bid sheet to include all items from cost estimate and alternate or deductive options for bidders
to provide additional services if budget allows. Provide (Exhibit B) form for itemized pricing
of elements and materials.

B. Public Bid Notice (CARD) — provide document needed to advertise bid. CARD to publish bid
advertisement.

C. Invitation to Contractors (MDG) — provide digital documents needed to contractor exchanges
and contractors to bid project.

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 - 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 - 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 3 OF 8



CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

M

MELTONDESIGNGROU v,

4.3 Pre-Bid Meeting - Attend Pre-Bid meeting to review plans and specifications with prospective
bidders.

4.4 Clarifications & Addendums - After a question and answer period, Clarifications will follow as
needed to complete package and clarify bid.

4.5 Bid Review — Provide consultation to CARD in awarding contract according to bids received and
contractor qualifications and completeness of bid.

4.6 Award Bid — By CARD

TASK 5 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION $3,435

5.1 Pre-Construction Meeting — Meet with CARD and Contractor on site to review construction
requirements, schedules, special conditions.

5.2 Review Submittals — Review and approve submittals, shop drawings, etfc.

5.3 Memorandum Directives and Field Orders — Provide to contractor as needed.

5.4 Change Order Requests — Review, when requested, and provide recommendations to CARD.
5.5 Field Observations and Inspections per plans and specifications — Typical observations include site

visits to report finish grade work, concrete formwork, shade structure footings and installation, concrete
finish, irrigation installation, soil preparation, court material installation, planting, punch lists and final
observations. Field Observation reports will follow each observation and be submitted to CARD and the
Contractor with approval of the work or suggested remedies.

5.6 Contractor Payment Request — CARD will review payment requests with MDG and respond as

necessary

FEE PER TASK SUMMARY

TASK 1 — PROJECT INITIATION, COORDINATION and TOPOGRAPHY $5,467
TASK 2 — DESIGN DEVELOPMENT (30% CD) . oo $7,780
TASK 3 — CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS and ESTIMATES (75%,100%) $21,341
TASK 4 — BID DOCUMENTS and ADMINISTRATION_ . $2,354
TASK 5 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION, . $3,435
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ESTIMATE $1,200

CONTINGENCY (10%) (to be utilized only with authorization from CARD)._______ $4,157

SECTION 2 - BASIS OF COMPENSATION

Compensation due Consultant for services described in Section 1 shall be a not to exceed fee of FORTY-
ONE THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SEVEN DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($41,577). Charges
for Services described in Section 1 shall be billed monthly in proportion to the work completed.

Client agrees to pay Consultant within THIRTY (30) days after the date of billing. Payments due Consultant
and unpaid under this Agreement shall bear interest on the unpaid balance at a rate of 1.5% per month
which is an annual percentage rate of 18%. If payment is not received within forty-five (45) days, Consultant

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 - 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 — 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 4 OF 8



CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

MD

MELTONDESHGNGROUR ne

may, at his discretion, stop work until payment is received. For Additional Services, provided under Section
3, compensation shall be on an hourly rates and expense basis in accordance with the attached Schedule of
Rates.

SECTION 3 - ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional services, including but not limited to the following are not provided under the terms of this

Agreement but will be provided at your request or concurrence:

1. SWPPP documentation and management a needed by Contractor

2; Changes to approved concepts or plans necessitating redoing the design, plans or cost estimate. The

client's verbal request to commence each task constitutes approval of prior work.

Permit applications, utility applications, submittals and/or permitting fees by Client.

Soil compaction tests or other materials testing as needed by Client.

Horticultural soils test for plants as needed by Client.

CEQA / Initial Study documents as needed by Client.

Preparation and processing of reciprocal access and or any maintencnce agreements that may be

required

All boundary lines and existing topography will be assumed to be accurate and additional

information needed or requested will be on a Time & Material basis in addition to this contract.

9. Any services not included in or in excess of the Scope of Services that are provided by Melton
Design Group at your request or concurrence.

Nouhow

@

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. This proposal will remain valid for a time period of 6 months, after which if a contract has not been
executed Melton Design Group reserves the right to revise billing rates and fee amounts.

2. If project is put on hold for 6 months a 5% startup fee will be assessed

3. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt. A 1.5% interest will be charges per month
if past 30 days.

4. This Agreement is governed by the law of Landscape Architect's principal place of business.

S This Agreement is the entire and integrated agreement between Client and Landscape Architect and

supersedes all prior negotiations, statements or agreements, either written or oral. The parties may
amend this Agreement only by a written instrument signed by both Client and Landscape Architect.

6.  Inthe event that any term or provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, and the parties
agree that any unenforceable or invalid term or provision shall be amended to the minimum extent
required to make such term or provision enforceable and valid.

7. Neither Client nor Landscape Architect shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the
other.
8. Irrespective of any other term in this Agreement, Landscape Architect shall not control or be responsible

for construction means, methods, techniques, schedules, sequences or procedures; or for construction
safety or any other related programs; or for another parties’ errors or omissions or for another parties’
failure to complete their work or services in accordance with Landscape Architect’s documents.

9. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Landscape Architect harmless from and against any and
all claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable
attorneys' fees and all legal expenses and fees incurred through appeal, and all interest thereon,
accruing or resulting to any and all persons, firms or any other legal entities on account of any
damages or losses to property or persons, including injuries or death, or economic losses, arising out
of the Project and/or this Agreement, except that the Landscape Architect shall not be entitled to be
indemnified to the extent such damages or losses are found by a court or forum of competent
jurisdliction to be caused by Landscape Architect's negligent errors or omissions.

10.  Client and Landscape Architect waive consequential damages for any claims, disputes or other matters
in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Landscape Architect's waiver of consequential

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 — 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 — 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 5 OF 8



gm% , CARD Bocce Ball Cogrt Facility
* u Project #2411
’ September 14, 2020

MELTONDESHENGROUR o

damages, however, is contingent upon the Client requiring contractor and its subcontractors to waive
all consequential damages against Landscape Architect for claims, disputes or other matters in question
arising out of or relating to the Project.

11.  To the extent damages are covered by property insurance during construction, Client and Landscape
Architect waive all rights against each other and against the contractors, consultants, agents and
employees of the other for such damages. Client or Landscape Architect, as appropriate, shall require
of the contractors, consultants, agents and employees of any of them similar waivers in favor of the
other parties described in this paragraph.

12.  Client acknowledges and agrees that proper project maintenance is required after the Project is
complete. A lack of or improper maintenance in areas such as irrigation equipment may result in
damage to property or persons. Client further acknowledges and agrees that, as between the parties
to this Agreement, Client is solely responsible for the results of any lack of or improper maintenance.

13. Nothing in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship for the benefit of any third party.

14.  Landscape Architect agrees to provide its professional services in accordance with generally
accepted standards of its profession.

15.  Landscape Architects are regulated by the State of California. Any questions concerning a Landscape
Architect may be referred to:

Landscape Architects Technical Committee
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105, Sacramento, CA 95834, (916) 575-7230

Let us know if you have any questions concerning this proposal. If the above meets your approval, please
sign and return a copy to our office.

Sincerely,

G

Greg Melton, ASLA, Principal
Melton Design Group, Inc.

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 — 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 — 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM
PAGE 6 OF 8



CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility
Project #2411
September 14, 2020

M|

MELTONDESHENGROURZ b

| hereby authorize Melton Design Group, Inc. to proceed with the work as set forth in this contract.

Date: By:

Print Name:

Title:

Company:

State of Incorporation: Federal Tax ID #:

NAME AND ADDRESS WHERE BILLINGS ARE TO BE SENT:

Print Name and Title:

Company Project # or Reference Name:

Phone #: Email:

Mailing Address:

State / Zip Code:

If more than one recipient for billings, please add Email below.

Email:

All checks are to be mailed to: Melton Design Group, Inc.
820 Broadway Street
Chico, CA 95928

Billing Questions: Teresa Walsh, Controller

(530) 899-1616, Teresa@meltondg.com

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 - 916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 — 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 7 OF 8



MELTONDE SIENGROUP v

2020 SCHEDULE OF RATES

MDG PERSONNEL

Principal Landscape Architect
Project Manager

Irrigation Specialist

GIS Specialist

Graphic Designer

Drafting Technician |
Administration

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Black & White 24x36 Print
Black & White 30x42 Print
Color 24x36 Print

Color 30x42 Print

Premium Color Glossy Plan Print
Foam Core 24" x 36"
Foam Core 30" x 42"

B & W Copies, 8.5 X 11

B & W Copies, 11 X 17
Color Copies 8.5 x 11
Color Copies 11 X 17
Binding Covers 8.5 x 11
Binding Covers 11 x 17
Flash Drive

Overnight Mail

Courier

Photography

Soils Analysis

Travel / Automobile

CARD Bocce Ball Court Facility

$170.00 / hour
$136.00 / hour
$125.00 / hour
$113.00 / hour
$107.00 / hour
$ 87.50 / hour
$ 75.00 / hour

$ 5.10 each
$ 7.44 each
$27.48 each
$39.20 each
$59.50 each
$12.50 each
$15.00 each
$ .29 each
$ .52 each
$ 1.29 each
$ 2.37 each
$ 2.88 each
$ 5.77 each
$ 8.00 each
Cost Plus 15%
Cost Plus 15%
Cost Plus 15%
Cost Plus 15%
.60 per mile

Project #2411
September 14, 2020

Note: Rates subject to change after one year of proposal

1930 G ST SACRAMENTO CA 95811 —916.754.2153 / MAIN OFFICE: 820 BROADWAY ST CHICO CA 95928 — 530.899.1616 / MELTONDG.COM

PAGE 8 OF 8



1181 E. 7% St., Chico, CA 95928
AG -A!;C%TECTML GROUP  Phone: 530-891-3413
Email: tntarch@pacbell.net

Anne Willmann, General Manager Via Email
Chico Area Recreation and Park District (CARD)

545 Vallombrosa Ave.

Chico, CA 95926

Re: Proposal for Architectural Services: Four-Bocce Ball Courts with Roof Covering

Dear Ms. Willmann,
Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for the design and construction of the Bocce

Ball Courts at the 20" Street Community Park.

My firm has had previous experience working with CARD as we designed the 20" St.
Gymnasium. Also, we do have past experience working with the Bocce Ball community group to
design a two court Bocce Ball project, as they were attempting to get the city to provide funding and a
site location.

I noticed as we looked at the 20" St. Park location, the area where the courts will be located has
some obstacles. For example, the contractor will need access for delivery of materials and equipment.
The site is irrigated, and we may need to reroute some lawn irrigation not only for the courts but also to
provide an area for construction supplies. CARD would need to include in the construction budget a
survey of the site location with a topographic map. We will work closely with the CARD staff to mitigate
any problems to successfully complete the project.

Tarman Architectural Group has been in business since 1973 and has completed many
projects. Our firm is known for precisely identifying our client's design and construction objectives,
examining the options, and carrying out plans that are innovative, expedient, and within our client's
budget. The many awards we have received confirm our commitment to design excellence, and a
better environment for us all. | am attaching photos of completed projects. Hopefully, there are not too
many for you to review! Thank you for this opportunity.

Attached is our Project Scheduling, Management, and Architect's Fees. Please call with any
questions.

Sincerely,

Thomas A. Tarman, Architect C6375
AIA/LEED Certified



1 h Q v
T A M N 1181 E. 7" St., Chico, CA 95928
TAG

ARCHITECTURAL GROUP Phone: 530-891-3413
Email: tntarch@pacbell.net

| have prepared an estimated preliminary cost analysis of the project. The estimated cost to complete
the construction of the project is $450,000 dollars. The architect's fee would be based on 9.5% of the
final total construction costs. (Estimated architect’s fee: $42,750 dollars)

Project Scheduling and Management

Phase | - Design Work
1. Meet with CARD to evaluate the site, scope of work, and budget.
2. Develop bocce/court program with CARD and Bocce Ball community group.
3. Design drawings including site plan, floor plan, and elevations for proposed project.
Fee for Design work: 40% of fee ($17,100)

Phase Il - Construction Drawings & Specifications
1. Completion of construction drawings and specifications.
a. For building permit submittal
b. For general contractor bidding

2. Submission to necessary building officials for plan check.
a. Architect will facilitate and ensure approval of building permit.

Fee for Construction Drawings and Specifications: 50% of fee ($21,375)

Phase Iil - Bidding
1. Provide copies of final plans and specifications for general contractor bidding.
2. Clarification of questions during bid process.
Fee for Bidding: 2% of fee ($855.00)

Phase IV — Administration of Construction Contract
Review shop drawings and material submittals.
Prepare Architect bulletins and clarification.
Review contractor billings.
Prepare change orders, including documentation of costs.
Supervise construction observation and perform periodic job site visits.
Perform final inspection and close out.
Fee for Administration of Construction: 8% of fees ($3,420)

Schedule of Services to be Performed by Others/Billed Directly to CARD

SOk GN -

Landscape and irrigation systems.

Topographic and site survey.

Soil analysis and testing.

Material Testing.

Civil Engineering (off-site) includes curbs, gutters, and storm drainage.
Reproduction/Printing for Project.

SRR

Proposal/CARD Prepared by TAG






Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-9
Agenda Item 8.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 18, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Honoring Laura Urseny for her Valuable Services to the Community

Discussion

Laura Urseny has been a journalist for the Chico Enterprise Record for 41 years. Through
the years, she has written numerous articles about CARD and has exhibited outstanding
community spirt, respect, integrity, and honor. Staff and the Board have always appreciated
her hard work and dedication in keeping our community informed.

In December 2020, Laura Urseny retired from the Chico Enterprise Record, and to recognize
her, we would like to dedicate a rose for her at the Creekside Rose Garden and include a
plaque thanking her for her hard work and dedication to our community.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the dedication of a rose at the
Creekside Rose Garden for Laura Urseny and adopt Resolution 21-4 of the Board of Directors
of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Honoring Laura Urseny for Her Valuable
Services to the Community.

By
Ann Willmann
General Manger




RESOLUTION 21-4 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHICO
AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT HONORING LAURA URSENY
FOR HER VALUABLE SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY

WHEREAS, Laura Urseny has been a journalist with the Chico Enterprise-Record for 41
years, and

WHEREAS, Laura Urseny’s journalism and articles pertaining to CARD have been a
valuable resource in keeping our community informed, and

WHEREAS, Laura Urseny has exhibited outstanding community spirt, respect, integrity,
and honor, and

WHEREAS, CARD Staff and the Board appreciate Laura Urseny’s hard work and
dedication to our community, and

WHEREAS, CARD recognizes the countless significant professional achievements of Laura
Urseny and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for the valuable contributions she has
made to our community, and

WHEREAS, Laura Urseny will be missed by CARD staff, the CARD Board of Directors, and
the community to which she has graciously given her time, energy, and heart.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
commends and honors Laura Urseny for her outstanding service and dedication to the
Chico Community and congratulates her on her retirement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of March 2021.

ATTEST:

Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann
Board of Directors Secretary to the Board




Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 21-10
Agenda Item 8.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 18, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Honoring Gwen Quail for her Volunteer Services at the Creekside Rose
Garden

Discussion

In 2014, the Board approved the construction of a community rose garden at the CARD
Center, now known as the Creekside Rose Garden. Since that time, Gwen Quail has
provided countless volunteer hours in assisting with the development and continued vitality of
the garden. During construction of the garden, Gwen worked with staff on the selection and
proper placement of each rose and organized a group of volunteers to assist with planting
and initial maintenance. Thereafter, she mentored and trained staff how to properly prune
and maintain the garden. Each year, she continues to volunteer her time and assist with
maintenance and guidance.

In 2020, knowing that there were staffing reductions, Gwen helped to maintain the garden to
ensure the standard of care was preserved, and she continues to help today. Her countless
efforts have played an integral role in CARD’s continued efforts to provide a community rose
garden and event center.

To honor Gwen'’s extensive volunteer service, we would like to dedicate a bench for her at
the Creekside Rose Garden as a token of our appreciation for all her hard work and
dedication. A plaque would be placed on the bench with her name and recognition of her
volunteer service.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the dedication of a bench in honor of
Gwen Quail at the Creekside Rose Garden and adopt Resolution 21-5 of the Board of
Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District Honoring Gwen Quail for her
Volunteer Services at the Creekside Rose Garden

By
Ann Willmann
General Manger




RESOLUTION 21-5 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHICO
AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT HONORING GWEN QUAIL
FOR HER VOLUNTEER SERVICES AT THE CREEKSIDE ROSE GARDEN

WHEREAS, Gwen Quail has graciously volunteered her time and expertise at the
Creekside Rose Garden, and

WHEREAS, Gwen has provided invaluable insight, perspective, and guidance in the
development and continued vitality of the Creekside Rose Garden, and

WHEREAS, Gwen has been an ambassador in coordinating additional volunteers to assist
in maintaining the Creekside Rose Garden, and

WHEREAS, through her extensive knowledge, Gwen has mentored and trained CARD staff
and volunteers to prune and maintain the Creekside Rose Garden, and

WHEREAS, Gwen'’s vital efforts have played an integral role in CARD’s continued efforts to
provide a community rose garden and event center, and

WHEREAS, with pride and joy, CARD recognizes the countless volunteer achievements of
Gwen Quail and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for her invaluable contributions,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
commends and honors Gwen Quail for her outstanding volunteer service, commitment, and
dedication to CARD and to the Creekside Rose Garden.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of March, 2021."

ATTEST:

Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann
Board of Directors Secretary to the Board




